University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections

Finding Aid - Icelandic Archives of British Columbia fonds (RBSC-ARC-1756)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.7.3 Printed: January 11, 2024

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre 1961 East Mall Vancouver British Columbia

V6T 1Z1

Telephone: 604-822-2521

Fax: 604-822-9587

Email: rare.books@ubc.ca http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

https://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca/icelandic-archives-of-british-columbia-fonds

Icelandic Archives of British Columbia fonds

Table of contents

Summary information	3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	3
Scope and content	4
Arrangement	۷
Notes	2
Access points	5
Physical condition	4
Series descriptions	5
, Administrative records, 1969–2016	5
, Programs, [18–]–[ca. 1991]	7
, Musical materials, [18–]–[19–]	13
, Events and activities, 1942–2001	15
, Publications, 1912-2014	17
, Photographs,	20
, Original collections series, 1888–2006	25
, Esther Bridge collection	26
, Magnus Eliason collection	26
, Keith Hoff collection	27
, Helga Howardson collection	28
, Guðrun Johnson collection	29
, Point Roberts collection	30
, Lillian Sumarlidason collection	31
, Victoria, BC Icelandic Society collection	32
, Vopni family collection	32
, Dora Hatton collection	33
, Frances Hanson collection	33
, Emil Bjarnason collection	
·	35

Summary information

Repository: University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

Title: Icelandic Archives of British Columbia fonds

Reference code: RBSC-ARC-1756

Date: 1888-2023 (date of creation)

Physical description: ca. 8200 photographs and other material

Dates of creation, Finding aid prepared by Andrea Tarnawsky, Atreya Madrone, Katherine **revision and deletion:** Lee, Jinhee Lee, and Jacky Lai between 2017 and 2023. Finding aid

revised by Malcolm Fish in January 2024.

Note [generalNote]:Books that are a part of the Icelandic Archives of British Columbia

fonds have been removed and are catalogued separately.

Administrative history / Biographical sketch

Note

The Icelandic Archives of British Columbia (IABC) was a community archives whose mission was to collect and maintain documentation and artifacts concerning the history of Icelanders and their descendants in the Province of British Columbia. The IABC was established in 1975 and curated privately by Robert Ásgeirsson, originally from Winnipeg, Manitoba.

The IABC's collections began from a research project for a potential documentary film about New Iceland, where Ásgeirsson began accumulating photographs from community members of the Icelandic National League (INL) in Manitoba. Soon after moving to Vancouver and engaging with the Icelandic Canadian Club of British Columbia, Ásgeirsson saw that the important cultural memory of the Icelandic experience on the West Coast could be lost, as the knowledge base was in the hands of only a few aging community members. He began to accumulate photographic collections donated by Icelandic families and photographers in British Columbia, as well as books, ephemera, textual, graphic, and audiovisual material. In the fall of 1985, Ásgeirsson declared the IABC to be a public collection.

With the support of the Icelandic community in Vancouver the IABC continued its primary activities of expanding its collection to document Icelandic social and cultural endeavors. The IABC has mounted several exhibits since the 1980s, culminating in a permanent exhibit, Nordic Spirit: Early Icelandic Settlement on the West Coast, held at the Icelandic Care Home Höfn. The IABC dissolved in 2015.

Custodial history

The material accumulated by the IABC remained in the custody of Robert Ásgeirsson until he began storing the materials in the Icelandic Canadian Club Iceland House in Burnaby ca. 1997. Approximately

around 2007, the archives were stored in Ásgeirsson's home until they were transferred to the University of British Columbia Rare Books and Special Collections in 2015.

Although there are many community organizations represented in the IABC fonds, the material is still considered created by the IABC, as it was accumulated and curated by the archives during its existence.

Scope and content

The IABC fonds reflects the community collecting practices that the IABC undertook to preserve the history of Icelanders in British Columbia. Fonds is arranged in eight subfonds that reflect the various community organizations from which the archives originally collected.

Fonds documents the IABC's commitment to preserving the lived experiences of its Icelandic community and is arranged into seven series that correspond to the IABC's activities: administration and operation; providing educational programs and collecting biographies as well as written and oral histories; collecting Icelandic music; compiling a collection of Icelandic newspapers and publications; holding exhibits and events; acquiring photographic collections; and lastly acquiring collections of textual records, ephemera, and artifacts from its community.

Fonds also contains eight other subfonds of textual, photographic, audiovisual, and ephemeral material of Vancouver-based Icelandic Societies including the Sólskin Society, the Icelandic Canadian Club of British Columbia (ICC of BC), the Icelandic National League of North America (INL of NA), Icelandic Care Home Höfn Society, the Scandinavian Cultural Society (SCS), Ströndin Internet Radio, the Danish Archives, and the Icelandic Lutheran Church.

Notes

Title notes

• Source of title proper: Title based on the content of the fonds.

Physical condition

Some items in the textual items in the fonds are brittle and are undergoing deterioration. Some records in the fonds feature rusting inorganic materials (e.g. staples and paperclips, spiral notebook coils).

Immediate source of acquisition

The fonds was acquired by the University of British Columbia Rare Books and Special Collections from the donor, Robert Ásgeirsson, in several accessions.

Arrangement

There were several established collections that the IABC had created during its existence which were retained as subfonds. As the curator of the original material, Ásgeirsson imposed an ordering of the materials that has been retained.

Restrictions on access

Some of the files contained in this fonds contain personal information and are thus restricted. To see these files, or for more information, please contact the Archivist.

Finding aids

File list available.

Accruals

Further accruals are not expected.

Other notes

- **Publication status**: published
- Physical description: ca. 8200 photographs: multiple processes ca. 9 m of textual material 91 audio cassettes 55 vinyl records: 78, 33 1/3 and 45 RPM 21 posters 33 video tapes: Betamax and VHS 8 reel to reel tape recordings ca. 8 scrapbooks ca. 5 guest books 3 books 3 architectural plans 2 license plates 2 rubber stamps 2 gavels 2 rings 2 textiles 1 patch 1 pin 1 pennant 1 woodcarving 1 hairbrush 1 braid of human hair 1 plaque 1 cast iron seal 1 commemorative pin
- <u>Conservation</u>: The archivist has attempted to remove rusting inorganic materials from the fonds, but some may remain.

Access points

- Icelandic Care Home Höfn Society
- Arts and culture (subject)
- Communications (subject)
- Community life (subject)
- Icelandic (subject)
- Events and celebrations (subject)
- Family and personal life (subject)
- Health and social services (subject)
- Military (subject)
- Organizations (subject)
- Religions (subject)
- Women (subject)

Series descriptions

Administrative records

Date: 1969–2016 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The series consists of records relating to the Icelandic Archives of British Columbia's (IABC) administration, mainly records related to its day to day business operation. Records include correspondence; financial records; and policies and procedures kept by the archives.

Physical description: 12 cm of textual records, 5 photographs

Note:

- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-1299 to 1300 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-1303 to 1305 (photographs)

Publication status:

	File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence 1981–1990	1981–1990			
ARC-1756-30-01					
RBSC-	File - Correspondence 1991–2000	1991–2000			
ARC-1756-30-02					
RBSC-	File - Correspondence 2001–2008	2001–2008			
ARC-1756-30-03					
RBSC-	File - Icelandic Archives of British	1998–2007			
ARC-1756-30-04	Columbia policies and procedures				
RBSC-	File - Release forms, gift declarations,	1987–2016	This file is		
ARC-1756-30-05	and donor agreements		restricted under S.		
			22 of the Freedom		
			of Information		
			and Protection of		
			Privacy Act.		
RBSC-	File - IABC Grant applications	1989			
ARC-1756-30-06					
RBSC-	File - Financial records and	2001–2011	File restricted		
ARC-1756-30-07	correspondence 2001–2011		under the authority		
			of the Financial		
			Administration		
			Act (RSBC 1996,		
			c. 138), Budget		
			Transparency and		
			Accountability Act		
			(SBC 2000, c. 23),		
			Balanced Budget		
			and Ministerial		
			Accountability		
			Act (SBC 2001. c.		
			28), and Financial		
			Information Act		

			(RSBC 1996, c. 140).	
RBSC- ARC-1756-30-08	File - Greeting cards	1969–2010		
RBSC- ARC-1756-30-08- PH-1303 to 1305	Item - Photographs (Prints)			
RBSC- ARC-1756-30-09	File - Icelandic Archives of British Columbia correspondence 2001–2012	2001–2012		
RBSC- ARC-1756-30-09- PH-1299 to 1300	Item - Photographs (Prints)			
RBSC- ARC-1756-30-10	File - Iceland Forestry Association correspondence	1974–1984		
RBSC- ARC-1756-46-10	File - Alþingisrímur = Parliamentary Assembly (1899-1901) by Vladimar Ásmundsson	1909		

Programs

<u>Date</u>: [18–]–[ca. 1991] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records relating to the programs that the Icelandic Archives of British Columbia (IABC) has implemented during its existence, notably its language learning program, and oral history and community biography collection program. Records related to IABC programming include: correspondence; language learning material; obituaries; personal and family histories; historical typesetting story notebooks; ephemera and newspaper clippings; and audio cassettes containing the biographies and stories of community members.

Physical description: 60 cm of textual records and other material

Language of the material:

Note:

- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-1238 to 1259 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-1293 to 1297 (photographs)
- SPC-042 to SPC-047 (audio cassettes)
- SPC-048 to SPC-079 (audio cassettes)
- SPVT-019 to SPVT-033 (video cassettes)
- SPVT-080 to SPVT-091 (video cassettes)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-SPSR-001 (reel to reel tape)

Publication status:

published

Physical description:

60 cm of textual records 38 audio cassettes 15 video cassettes 27 photographs 1 reel to reel tape

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Mythology course materials	1970–1986		
ARC-1756-31-01	,			
RBSC-	File - Linguaphone Icelandic Course:	[ca. 1980]		
ARC-1756-31-02	Vocabularies and Text of Sounds Record			
RBSC-	File - Grammar, vocabulary, and reading	[ca. 1980]		
ARC-1756-31-03	material	[00. 1700]		
RBSC-	File - Icelandic children's poetry and	1964–1978		
ARC-1756-31-04	poet biographies compiled by Geraldine	1704 1770		
THE 1750 51 04	Thorlakson			
RBSC-	File - Selected elementary Icelandic	1977–1978		
ARC-1756-31-05	lessons	19//-19/6		
		1077 1070		,
RBSC-	File - Selected Icelandic sagas and	1977–1978		
ARC-1756-31-06	adventure stories	1070		
RBSC-	File - Icelandic Textbook for Foreign	1970		
ARC-1756-31-07	Students by Ingvor Guðmundson			
	(photocopy)			
RBSC-	File - Selected Resource Material on	1991		
ARC-1756-31-08	Canadians of Icelandic Decent by the			
	Icelandic National League			
RBSC-	File - Námsskeið í Íslenzku: Textar á	[ca. 1980]		
ARC-1756-31-09	Talplôtum by Stefán Einarsson			
RBSC-	File - Leskaflar í Íslensku handa	1981–1983		
ARC-1756-31-10	byrjendum by Haraldur Bessason and			
	Richard Beck (1 of 2)			
RBSC-	File - Leskaflar í Íslensku handa	1981–1983		
ARC-1756-31-11	byrjendum by Haraldur Bessason and			
	Richard Beck (2 of 2)			
RBSC-	File - Language classes correspondence	1984–1995		,
ARC-1756-31-12	and incidental documents			
RBSC-	File - Introduction to Icelandic Part 1 by	1975		
ARC-1756-31-13	Guðbjartur Gunnarsson	1976		
RBSC-	File - Fun With Icelandic: Level A	1975		
ARC-1756-31-14	Reader by Steinunn Bessason	1775		
RBSC-	File - Learning Icelandic: Level A Book	1975		
ARC-1756-31-15	1 by Steinunn Bessason	1973		
		1075		
RBSC- ARC-1756-31-16	File - Lesæfingar: Level B by Steinunn	1975		
	Bessason	1076		
RBSC-	File - Lestrarbók: Level B by Steinunn	1976		
ARC-1756-32-01	Bessason	1076		
RBSC-	File - Introduction to Icelandic: Book	1976		
ARC-1756-32-02	Two by Steinunn Bessason			
RBSC-	File - Lestrarbók: Level C by Gudrún	1976		
ARC-1756-32-03	Jörundsdóttir	=		,
RBSC-	File - Vinnubók by Gudrún Jörundsdóttir	1976		
ARC-1756-32-04				
RBSC-	File - Vísna Bók: Icelandic Folksongs by	1976		
ARC-1756-32-05	Gudrún Jörundsdóttir			
RBSC-	File - Framburdarafingar ABD:	1976		1
ARC-1756-32-06	An Icelandic Reader by Gudrún			
	Jörundsdóttir			
RBSC-	File - Histories of Icelanders in Canada	1967–1991		
ARC-1756-32-07	source materials (1 of 2)			

	1001001011111111111	
RBSC-	File - Histories of Icelanders in Canada	1967–1991
ARC-1756-32-08	source materials (2 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - IABC Biographies working drafts	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-32-09		
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Ellen Annie	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-32-10	Anderson	
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Verona Anderson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-32-11		
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Al Arnason	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-32-12		
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Einar Runar Risberg	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-32-13	Arnason, Elias Arnason, Svava Arnason	Erm straff to a
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Gudrun Björg	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-32-14	Arnason	[6.11.1550] [20.1
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-32-14-	Tion Thotographs (Times)	
PH-1247		
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Olgeir Arnason	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-32-15	The Diographics Orgen Amason	[va. 1770] [20]
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Salome Baldwinson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-32-16	(nee Josephson)	[va. 1770]=[20=]
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Ruth Bardal	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-32-17	The - Biographies – Ruth Bardar	[ca. 1990]=[20=]
RBSC-	Itam Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-32-17-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
PH-1238		
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Dr. Richard Beck	[ag 1000] [20]
ARC-1756-32-18	File - Biographies – Dr. Richard Beck	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
RBSC-	File Diagnoshica Diagni Daga Hilatana	[1000] [20]
	File - Biographies – Bjarni Benediktsson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-32-19		r 10001 F20 1
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Haraldur Bessason	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-32-20	F1 P: 1: F 1P:	r 10001 F20 1
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Emil Bjarnason	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-32-21		r 10001 r00 1
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Erling Bjarnason	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-32-22		T 40001 F00 1
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Halldor K.	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-32-23	Bjarnason	5 40003 500 3
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Halldora Petrina	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-32-24	Bjarnason	1, 1000, 100
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Hafstein and Lillian	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-32-25	Bjarnason	
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Margaret Bjarnason	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-32-26		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-32-26-		
PH-1258 to 1259		
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Harrill Bjornson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-32-27		
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Beatrice Boynton	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-32-28	(nee Gislason)	
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Ingibjörd Cross	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-32-29		
L	*	

1250 11110 1700	1001011010 1 110111 / 00	91 21111911 0014111014 101141
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Naomi Dyer	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-32-30		
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Arnor Konrad	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-32-31	Egilson	
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Magnus Eliason	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-32-32		
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Erikur Eriksson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-33-01		
RBSC-	Item - Audio reel	-
ARC-1756-33-01-		
SPSR-001		
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Brandur Finson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-33-02	The Biographies Brandar Thison	[64. 1990] [20]
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Frank Fredrickson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-33-03	rne - biographies – Frank Fredrickson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
	E'l D' 1' D 1E 1 '1	f 40001 F00 1
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Paul Frederickson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-33-04		
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Kristjana Gunnars	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-33-05		
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Robert	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-33-06	Gunnlaugsson	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-33-06-		
PH-1248 to 1253		
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Finnbogi	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-33-07	Guðmundsson	[
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Petur Guttormson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-33-08	The Biographies Tetal Guttornison	[64. 1990] [20]
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Josef B. Haave	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-33-09	The - Biographies – Josef B. Haave	[ca. 1990]-[20-]
RBSC-	E'l. D' C. 1 H.ll	[1000] [20]
	File - Biographies – Gudrun Hallson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-33-10		f 40003 f00 3
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Odinn Helgason	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-33-11		
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Gunnthor John	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-33-12	Henrikson	
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Helga Howardson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-33-13	and Oskar Howardson	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-33-13-		
PH-1296 to 1297		
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Heather Ireland and	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-33-14	family	
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Mark Isfeld	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-33-15	5 1	
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Sylvia Isfeld and	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-33-16	Kris Isfeld	[-m>> [=]
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Sigurðar Jóhannsson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-33-17	The - Diographics - Siguroai Johannsson	[04. 1770]=[20-]
RBSC-	Eila Diographics Cudlous Ishangaran	[as 1000] [20]
	File - Biographies –Gudlaug Johannesson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-33-18	L. D. T. C. T.	I 10001 F00 1
RBSC-	File - Biographies – George Johnson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-33-19		

RBSC- ARC-1756-33-20	File - Biographies – Rannevig Johnson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
RBSC- ARC-1756-33-21	File - Biographies – Gudrun Jonasson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
RBSC- ARC-1756-33-22	File - Biographies – Sigriður Jónsson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Johanna Guðrun	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-33-23 RBSC-	King File - Biographies – Halldor Laxness	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-33-24 RBSC-	File - Biographies – Lilja Sigurbjorg	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-33-25 RBSC-	Leckow File - Biographies – Óli Leifsson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-33-26 RBSC-	File - Biographies – Ragnar Magnus	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-33-27 RBSC-	File - Biographies – Albert Magnus	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-33-28	Magnusson	
RBSC- ARC-1756-33-29	File - Biographies – Magnus Magnusson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
RBSC- ARC-1756-33-30	File - Biographies – Marlin Magnusson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
RBSC- ARC-1756-33-31	File - Biographies – Kristiana Magnusson-Clark	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
RBSC- ARC-1756-33-32	File - Biographies – Kristin McNeely	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
RBSC- ARC-1756-33-33	File - Biographies – Stephania Morris	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
RBSC- ARC-1756-33-34	File - Biographies – Anna B. Nash	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
RBSC- ARC-1756-33-35	File - Biographies – Ólaf Guðmundsson Nordal and Margaréti Olafsdottir Nordal	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
RBSC- ARC-1756-33-36	File - Biographies – Halldora and William Oddleifson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
RBSC- ARC-1756-33-37	File - Biographies – Warren Oddson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
RBSC- ARC-1756-33-38	File - Biographies – Sigrún Pálsson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
RBSC- ARC-1756-34-01	File - Biographies – Pat Peacock	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
RBSC- ARC-1756-34-02	File - Biographies – Arne E. Pedersen	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
RBSC- ARC-1756-34-03	File - Biographies – Ellen Sawers	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
RBSC- ARC-1756-34-03- PH-1293 to 1295	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
RBSC- ARC-1756-34-04	File - Biographies –M. Konrað Sigurðsson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
RBSC- ARC-1756-34-04- PH-1256 to 1257	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
RBSC- ARC-1756-34-05	File - Biographies – Ben Sivertz	[ca. 1990]–[20–]

RBSC- ARC-1756-34-06	File - Biographies – Dr. Baldur R. Stefansson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Stephan G.	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-34-07		[ca. 1990]–[20–]
	Stephansson	. 1000] [00]
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Rebecca	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-34-08	Thorarinson-Einarsdon	
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Glenn Thordarson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-34-09		
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Gordon Thorlaksson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-34-10		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-34-10-	item Thotographs (Times)	
PH-1255		
	Tri Di Li Mill I	r 10001 F20 1
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Mildred	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-34-11	Thorsteinson and Jonas Thorsteinson	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-34-11-		
PH-1254		
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Thora Thorsteinsson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-34-12		
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Bjarni Tryggvason	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-34-13	The Biographies Bjarm Tryggvason	[cm. 1990] [20]
RBSC-	Itam Photographs (Drints)	
	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-34-13-		
PH-1239 to 1240		
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Ellinor Thun Ueland	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-34-14		
RBSC-	File - Biographies – W. D. Valgardson	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-34-15		
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Sylvia Wetten	[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-34-16		E.m. sasaf E.a. J
RBSC-	File - Histories of Icelandic Filmmakers	1950-1998
ARC-1756-34-18	The Thistories of rectangle Himmakers	1730 1770
RBSC-	File - Biographies – Miscellaneous	[1000] [20]
I I		[ca. 1990]–[20–]
ARC-1756-34-17	obituaries and memorials	
RBSC-	File - Genealogical surveys	[ca. 1985]
ARC-1756-34-19		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-34-19-		
PH-1241 to 1246		
RBSC-	File - Historical typesetting story	[ca. 1890]
ARC-1756-35-01	notebooks - Bible psalms, travel stories,	
	and fortune telling (1 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - Historical typesetting story	[ca. 1890]
ARC-1756-35-02	notebooks - Bible psalms, travel stories,	F 44.41
1110 1750 55 02	and fortune telling (2 of 2)	
RBSC-		[co. 1800]
	File - Historical typesetting story	[ca. 1890]
ARC-1756-35-03	notebooks (1 of 12)	5 (000)
RBSC-	File - Historical typesetting story	[ca. 1890]
ARC-1756-35-02	notebooks - Bible psalms, travel stories,	
	and fortune telling (2of 2)	
RBSC-	File - Historical typesetting story	[ca. 1890]
ARC-1756-35-03	notebooks (1 of 12)	
RBSC-	File - Historical typesetting story	[ca. 1890]
ARC-1756-35-04	notebooks (2 of 12)	,
1110 1700 00 01		

RBSC-	File - Historical typesetting story	[ca. 1890]
ARC-1756-35-05	notebooks (3 of 12)	
RBSC-	File - Historical typesetting story	[ca. 1890]
ARC-1756-35-06	notebooks (4 of 12)	
RBSC-	File - Historical typesetting story	[ca. 1890]
ARC-1756-35-07	notebooks (5 of 12)	
RBSC-	File - Historical typesetting story	[ca. 1890]
ARC-1756-35-08	notebooks (6 of 12)	
RBSC-	File - Historical typesetting story	[ca. 1890]
ARC-1756-35-09	notebooks (7 of 12	
RBSC-	File - Historical typesetting story	[ca. 1890]
ARC-1756-35-10	notebooks (8 of 12)	
RBSC-	File - Historical typesetting story	[ca. 1890]
ARC-1756-35-11	notebooks (9 of 12)	
RBSC-	File - Historical typesetting story	[ca. 1890]
ARC-1756-35-12	notebooks (10 of 12)	
RBSC-	File - Historical typesetting story	[ca. 1890]
ARC-1756-35-13	notebooks (11 of 12)	
RBSC-	File - Historical typesetting story	[ca. 1890]
ARC-1756-35-14	notebooks (12 of 12	
RBSC-	File - [Einarson family biography]	2006
ARC-1756-46-07		
RBSC-	File - [Obituaries, newspaper clippings,	2003-2008
ARC-1756-46-08	and biographies of local Icelandic	
	community]	
RBSC-	File - [Audio and video recordings of	[ca. 199-]
ARC-1756-49-03	Icelandic events, oral history, and other	
	Icelandic topics]	
RBSC-	Item - VHS tapes, audio casettes	
ARC-1756-49-03-		
SPVT-019 to 033,		
SPC-080 to 091		
RBSC-	File - [Interviews with Icelandic elders	[ca. 1967]–
ARC-1756-49-05	and Icelandic-Canadian community	[2000]
	members]	
RBSC-	Item - Audio casettes	
ARC-1756-49-05-		
SPC-048 to 079		
RBSC-	File - [Icelandic lessons - audio cassettes]	[after 1963]
ARC-1756-49-17		
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
RBSC-	Item - Audio casettes	
RBSC- ARC-1756-49-17- SPC-042 to 047	Item - Audio casettes	

Musical materials

<u>Date</u>: [18–]–[19–] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of both published sacred, secular, and popular music as well as hand-copied, transcribed music, collected by the members of the Icelandic community in Vancouver. Records include manuscript sheet music, part books, solo sheet music, and etude books; as well as vinyl recordings of various Icelandic music. Documents are arranged into files according to genre of music and language.

The music was collected from V. Baldwinson, the Icelandic Lutheran Church choir, H. Johnson, G. Thorleifson, Anna Camb, Gwen Dowding, E. Sigmar, R. Einarson, J. Goodmundson, R. Rasmussen, O. Stefanson, T. Thorsteinsson, O. Howardson, T. Fri#liefosn, R. Ásgeirsson, j. Reykdal, A. Sveinsson, S. Sigurdson, and B. Gudmundson.

Physical description: 12 cm of textual records, 55 vinyl records: 78, 33 1/3 and 45 RPM

Note:

- RBSC-ARC-1756-SP78-001 to 053 (78s)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-SP33-001 (33 1/2s)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-SP45-001 (45s)

<u>Publication status</u>:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Secular and popular sheet music	1897–1945		,
ARC-1756-36-01	and part books in English (1 of 2)			
RBSC-	File - Secular and popular sheet music	1910–1960		
ARC-1756-36-02	and part books in English (2 of 2)			
RBSC-	File - Secular and popular sheet music	1945–1965		1
ARC-1756-36-03	and part books in Icelandic			
RBSC-	File - Sacred sheet music and part books	1910–1949		
ARC-1756-36-04	in English			
RBSC-	File - Sacred sheet music and part books	1899–[ca. 1950]		
ARC-1756-36-05	in Icelandic (1 of 3)			
RBSC-	File - Sacred sheet music and part books	1899–[ca. 1950]		1
ARC-1756-36-06	in Icelandic (2 of 3)			
RBSC-	File - Sacred sheet music and part books	1899–[ca. 1950]		
ARC-1756-36-07	in Icelandic (3 of 3)			
RBSC-	File - Icelandic sheet music transcriptions	[19–]		
ARC-1756-36-08				
RBSC-	File - Safn : fjórrödduðun sönglögum	1904		
ARC-1756-36-09				
RBSC-	File - Safn af fjórrödduðun sönglögum	1904		,
ARC-1756-36-10				
RBSC-	File - Interlude by Björgvin	1930		
ARC-1756-36-11	Guðmundsson			
RBSC-	File - Lauf-blöd by Lára Bjarnason	1900		
ARC-1756-36-12				
RBSC-	File - Published instrumental sheet music	1919–1959		,
ARC-1756-36-13	for piano (1 of 2)			
RBSC-	File - Published instrumental sheet music	1919–1959		
ARC-1756-36-14	for piano (2 of 2)			
RBSC-	File - Published instrumental sheet music	1912–1930		
ARC-1756-36-15	for wind instruments			
RBSC-	File - [Secular and popular sheet music	1898-1948		
ARC-1756-46-04	and part books in English and Icelandic]			

RBSC-	File - [Secular and popular sheet music	[19–]
ARC-1756-47-01	and part books in Icelandic]	
RBSC-	File - [Vinyl recordings of Icelandic	[ca. 1928]
ARC-1756-49-01	music]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Vinyl recordings)	
ARC-1756-49-01-		
SP78-001 to 055		

Events and activities

Date: 1942–2001 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records relating to the events organized by the Icelandic Archives of British Columbia (IABC), and Icelandic events attended by the IABC. Records include event planning material and promotions; posters, programmes, and brochures; correspondence and invitations; event ephemera and newspaper clippings; artifacts; and guest books of visitors to IABC events.

Physical description: 24 cm of textual records and other material

Note:

- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-1260 to RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-1279 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-AR-007 to 012 (artifacts)

Publication status:

published

Physical description:

24 cm of textual records 20 photographs 2 license plates 1 patch 1 pin 1 pennant 1 ring

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Iceland Benefit Dance ephemera	[ca.1980]		
ARC-1756-37-01				
RBSC-	File - Icelandic Celebration Committee,	[ca. 1942]		
ARC-1756-37-02	Rules and Regulations			
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)			
ARC-1756-37-02-				
PH-1260 to 1279				
RBSC-	File - Manitoba Museum of Man and	1986		
ARC-1756-37-03	Nature Scandinavian exhibit programme			
RBSC-	File - Icelandic exhibit at Ladner	1984		
ARC-1756-37-04	Museum, 1984 ephemera			
RBSC-	File - Leif Eriksson Conference, 1991	1991		
ARC-1756-37-05	ephemera			
RBSC-	File - Millennium Commission of Iceland	2000		
ARC-1756-37-06	events, 2000 proposal and programme			
RBSC-	File - Icelandic Festival of Manitoba	1987		
ARC-1756-37-07	ephemera			

RBSC-	File - Visits by religious figures	1983–1988
ARC-1756-37-08	ephemera and correspondence	
RBSC-	File - President, ambassador, and	1961–2000
ARC-1756-37-09	diplomat visits ephemera	
RBSC-	File - Magnus Magnusson visit to	[ca. 1980]
ARC-1756-37-10	Vancouver ephemera	
RBSC-	File - Iceland Day Picnic gathering	1943–1985
ARC-1756-37-11	correspondence and ephemera	
RBSC-	File - Iceland Day Picnic Guest Book	1977
ARC-1756-37-12	·	
RBSC-	File - Guest book 1984–1985	1984–1985
ARC-1756-37-13		
RBSC-	File - Guest book 1990–1991	1990–1991
ARC-1756-37-14	The Guest cook 1990 1991	1,7,0 1,7,1
RBSC-	File - Guest book 2000	2000
ARC-1756-37-15	The Guest book 2000	2000
RBSC-	File - Nordic Spirit Exhibit	2007–2008
ARC-1756-37-16	The - Notate Spirit Exhibit	2007-2006
		2000
RBSC-	File - Nordic Spirit guest book	2008
ARC-1756-37-17		10/2 2002
RBSC-ARC-1756-38-1	File - Musical concerts programmes and ephemera	1962-2003
RBSC-ARC-1756-38-2	File - Karlakór Reykjavíkur = The	1960-1961
	Icelandic Singers concert ephemera	
RBSC-ARC-1756-38-3	File - Thorrablot programmes and	1971-2001
	ephemera	27,12
RBSC-ARC-1756-38-4	File - 1975 National Theatre Visit	1975
	(Þjóðleikhúsið) ephemera	27,0
RBSC-ARC-1756-38-5	File - Jón Oddur og Jón Bjarni – The	1982-1983
	Twins film ephemera	1702 1700
RBSC-ARC-1756-38-6	File - Nordic Mosaic TV Program	1978
KBSC-ARC-1730-36-0	ephemera	1970
RBSC-ARC-1756-38-7	File - Shadow of the Raven film	1991
KBSC-ARC-1730-38-7	ephemera	1991
DDGC ADC 1756 20 0	1 -	1000 1000
RBSC-ARC-1756-38-8	File - President Vigdis Finnbogadóttir	1980-1989
DDGG 155 (20 0	visit ephemera (1 of 2)	1000 1000
RBSC-ARC-1756-38-9	File - President Vigdis Finnbogadóttir	1980-1989
	visit ephemera (2 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - [Icelandic Archives of British	[19–]
ARC-1756-49-06	Columbia posters and artworks]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Artworks, posters,	
ARC-1756-49-06-	prints, calendars)	
OS-004 to 028,		
OS-045-1 to 045-3		
RBSC-	File - 1986 Scandinavian Midsummer	1986
ARC-1756-49-08	Festival promotional architectural	
	drawings	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Architectural	
ARC-1756-49-08-	drawings)	
OS-030 to 033		
RBSC-	File - [Point Roberts maps and early	[19–]
ARC-1756-49-09	Icelandic settlement area]	

RBSC- ARC-1756-49-09-	Item - Photographs (Maps)	
OS-034 to 036		
RBSC-	File - [Icelandic Film Posters]	1981–1989
ARC-1756-49-10		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Posters)	
ARC-1756-49-10-		
OS-037 to 042		
RBSC-	File - [Pictorial map of Vancouver in	[19–]
ARC-1756-49-11	1890]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Posters)	
ARC-1756-49-11-		
OS-043		
RBSC-	File - 1986 Scandfest Poster	1986
ARC-1756-49-12		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Posters)	
ARC-1756-49-12-		
OS-044		

Publications

Date: 1912-2014 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of manuscripts and published material made or received by the Icelandic Archives of British Columbia for purposes of reference and dissemination. Records include plays, manuscripts, newspaper clippings, magazines, and newspapers.

Physical description: 60 cm of textual records, and 1 photograph

Language of the material:

Note:

• RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-1298 (photograph)

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Skírnir-Timarit Hins Íslenzka	1912		
ARC-1756-39-01	Bókmenntafélags, 1912			
RBSC-	File - Ljósberinn magazine, 1929	1929		
ARC-1756-39-02				
RBSC-	File - Sjómannablaði Vikingur, 1949	1949		
ARC-1756-39-03				
RBSC-	File - Vorold newspaper 1945-1950 (1 of	1945-1950		
ARC-1756-39-04	2)			
RBSC-	File - Vorold newspaper 1945-1950 (2 of	1945-1950		
ARC-1756-39-05	2)			

RBSC-	File - Heilsuvernd, 1955	1955
ARC-1756-39-06		
RBSC-	File - The Icelandic Canadian, Summer	1976
ARC-1756-39-07	1976	
RBSC-	File - Sjómannadagsblað Vestmannaeyja,	1978
ARC-1756-39-08	1978	
RBSC-	File - Sjómannadagsblað Vestmannaeyja,	2002
ARC-1756-39-09	2002	
RBSC-	File - Sjómannadagsblað Vestmannaeyja,	2006
ARC-1756-39-10	2006	
RBSC-	File - Genealogy of Ingibjord Sigrid	1923
ARC-1756-39-11	Jon's Daughter by Petur Zophoniasson	
RBSC-	File - The Markland Icelanders: An	1987
ARC-1756-39-12	Immigration Experiment by J. Burgess	
RBSC-	File - Markland: Memories from	1916
ARC-1756-39-13	the Years 1875-1881 by Guðbrand	
Inte 1730 37 13	Elerndsson	
RBSC-	File - Manuscript of Old Icelandic Saga	[19–]
ARC-1756-39-14	by Stefania Morris	[-/]
RBSC-	File - Höfn on Osler Street: A	1986
ARC-1756-39-15		1980
ARC-1/30-39-13	Backgrounder to the Building by Sandra Mackenzie	
DDCC		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-39-15-		
PH-1298		
RBSC-	File - Surrey and White Rock Icelanders	2011-2014
ARC-1756-39-16	Newsletters	
RBSC-	File - The Sivertz Family: Book 1 by	1984
ARC-1756-39-17	Christian Sivertz	
RBSC-	File - The Sivertz Family: Book 2 by	1982
ARC-1756-39-18	Christian Sivertz	
RBSC-	File - Lúðrasveit Reykjavíkur 1922-1958	1922-1958
ARC-1756-39-19		
RBSC-	File - Fjallkonan í Winnipeg og að Gimli	1924-1964
ARC-1756-39-20	1924-1964	
RBSC-	File - Íslendingadagurinn 1964 -1991	1964 -1991
ARC-1756-40-01		
RBSC-	File - Publications – Film Reviews	1990 - 1997
ARC-1756-40-02		
RBSC-	File - Publications – Geothermal Energy	1980 – 1987
ARC-1756-40-03	in Iceland	
RBSC-	File - Publications – Icelandic Beer	1979-1990
ARC-1756-40-04		
RBSC-	File - Publications – Icelandic Christmas	1974-1995
ARC-1756-40-05	1 de l'editerions récialide chi sullas	
RBSC-	File - Publications – Icelandic Costumes	1985-1986
ARC-1756-40-06	1 no 1 donedions – recialidic Costulles	1705 1700
RBSC-	File - Publications – Icelandic Food and	1979-1992
ARC-1756-40-07	Recipes	1717-1774
RBSC-	-	1072 1002
ARC-1756-40-08	File - Publications – Icelandic Ghost Stories	1972-1993
		1007 1001
RBSC-	File - Publications – Icelandic Horses	1987-1991
ARC-1756-40-09		

RBSC-	File - Publications – Icelandic Order of	1945
ARC-1756-40-10	the Falcon	
RBSC-	File - Publications – Politics in Iceland	1978-1995
ARC-1756-40-11		
RBSC-	File - Publications – University of	1982-1989
ARC-1756-40-12	Manitoba Department of Icelandic	
	Language and Literature	
RBSC-	File - Publications – Vikings	1965-1991
ARC-1756-40-13		
RBSC-	File - Publications – 1986 Summit in	1986
ARC-1756-40-14	Iceland	1700
RBSC-	File - The Wordsmith: White Rock /	1993-1995
ARC-1756-40-15	Surrey Writers Club newsletters	1773-1773
RBSC-	File - Edmonton Icelandic Society	1987-1994
ARC-1756-40-16	1	1967-1994
	newsletters and publications	1000 1001
RBSC-	File - The Leif Eriksson Icelandic Club	1998-1991
ARC-1756-40-17	newsletters	1000
RBSC-	File - The Vatnabyggd Icelandic Club of	1998
ARC-1756-40-18	Saskatchewan newsletters	
RBSC-	File - Winnipeg Scandinavian	1958-1998
ARC-1756-40-19	community publications	
RBSC-	File - The Viking Times newsletters	1988-1990
ARC-1756-40-20		
RBSC-	File - The Icelandic Canadian Club of	1988-2000
ARC-1756-40-21	Toronto newsletters	
RBSC-	File - The Icelandic Club of Greater	1968-1991
ARC-1756-41-01	Seattle newsletters	
RBSC-	File - The Icelandic American Club of	1980
ARC-1756-41-02	Southern California newsletters	
RBSC-	File - The Icelandic Association of	1988-1989
ARC-1756-41-03	Washington D.C. newsletters	1,00 1,0,
RBSC-	File - Lögberg Heimskringla articles	1979-1990
ARC-1756-41-04	The Logoerg Helmskinight differes	17/7 1770
RBSC-	File - Newspaper clippings (1 of 6)	1928-2000
ARC-1756-41-05	The - Newspaper enpplings (1 of 6)	1928-2000
	Eila Namananan dinnings (2 of 6)	1029 2000
RBSC- ARC-1756-41-06	File - Newspaper clippings (2 of 6)	1928-2000
	F1 N 1 1 (2 CC)	1020 2000
RBSC-	File - Newspaper clippings (3 of 6)	1928-2000
ARC-1756-41-07		1000 000
RBSC-	File - Newspaper clippings (4 of 6)	1928-2000
ARC-1756-41-08		
RBSC-	File - Newspaper clippings (5 of 6)	1928-2000
ARC-1756-41-09		
RBSC-	File - Newspaper clippings (6 of 6)	1928-2000
ARC-1756-41-10		
RBSC-	File - Publications – Articles about	1973-1997
ARC-1756-42-01	Iceland (1 of 3)	
RBSC-	File - Publications – Articles about	1973-1997
ARC-1756-42-02	Iceland (2 of 3)	
RBSC-	File - Publications – Articles about	1973-1997
ARC-1756-42-03	Iceland (3 of 3)	
RBSC-	File - Icelandic calendars 1917-1921	1917-1921
ARC-1756-42-04	The rectangle encountry 1/1/ 1/21	1/1/ 1/21
1110-1/30-42-04		

RBSC- ARC-1756-42-05	File - Icelandic calendars 1922-1928	1922-1928
RBSC-	File - Famous Icelanders booklet	[ca. 1920]
ARC-1756-42-06		

Photographs

Scope and content:

Series primarily consists of photographs taken or collected by the Icelandic Archives of British Columbia (IABC). Photographs document events, exhibits, and research initiatives, and some photographs are previous collections acquired by the IABC during its existence.

Notable collections are photographs documenting Sunnybrook (File 46-11, including original collections by Edna Proctor, Dorothea Calverley, Thora Howell, Doug Palsson, Lucile Palsson, and Carol Greenhalgh); photographs taken by the curator of the IABC, Robert Ásgeirsson, organized by subject and community event (Files 15-03 to 15-43); and historical photographs of Hunter Island taken by E.J. Fríðleifson and research completed about the communities on Hunter Island (Files 46-12 to 46-18).

Physical description: 2890 photographs, 12 cm of textual records, and 1 ring

Note:

- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-1280 to 1284 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-2519 to 2547 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-AR-018 (ring)

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Sunnybrook photograph	2007		
ARC-1756-46-11	collections and transcripts]			
RBSC-	File - Histories – Hunter Island	1981-1998		
ARC-1756-46-12				
RBSC-	File - The Osland Story by Gus	[ca. 1980]		
ARC-1756-46-13	Tryggvason			
RBSC-	File - [Poetry, correspondence, and	1909		
ARC-1756-46-14	postcards]			
RBSC-	File - [Hunter Island research notes by	2007		
ARC-1756-46-15	Harold Erlendson]			
RBSC-	File - Gjörðabók Félags Safnaðor =	1888	·	
ARC-1756-46-16	Icelandic Society of Victoria B.C.			
	Incorporation, 1888			
RBSC-	File - [Histories of Smith Island Osland	1997-2004	,	
ARC-1756-46-17	Settlement]			
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)			
ARC-1756-46-17-				
PH-2519 to 2536				

-		
RBSC-	File - [Hunter Island photographs]	[19–]
ARC-1756-46-18		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, postcards,	
ARC-1756-46-18-	slides)	
PH-4117 to 4507		
RBSC-	File - [Beatrice Boynton photographs]	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-03	The [Beautee Boymon photographs]	
	It was Districted to (D. Saturation 1)	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, postcards)	
ARC-1756-15-03-		
PH-4508 to 4535		
RBSC-	File - [Laura Brandson photographs]	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-04		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-15-04-		
PH-4536 to 4547		
RBSC-	File - [Norma Guttormsson photographs]	[19–]
	The - [Norma Outtormsson photographs]	[17-]
ARC-1756-15-05		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, postcards)	
ARC-1756-15-05-		
PH-4548 to 4582		
RBSC-	File - [Ströndin photographs]	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-06		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	-
ARC-1756-15-06-	itom i notograpiis (i imis)	
PH-4583 to 4584		
	File - [Photographs from 1932-1934]	1932-1934
RBSC-	File - [Photographs from 1932-1934]	1932-1934
ARC-1756-15-07		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-15-07-		
PH-4585 to 4728		
RBSC-	File - Miscellaneous photograph	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-08	collections	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, negatives,	
ARC-1756-15-08-	postcards)	
PH-2537 to 2547,	postcards)	
1		
PH-4729 to 4869		[10.]
RBSC-	File - [Ljomalind research and	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-09	photographs]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-15-09-		
PH-4870		
RBSC-	File - [Ellinor Thum Ueland	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-10	photographs]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, negatives)	
ARC-1756-15-10-	Tion Thotographs (Times, negatives)	
PH-4871 to 4880		110.3
RBSC-	File - [Geraldine Thorlaksson	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-11	photographs]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-15-11-		
PH-4881 to 4882		
RBSC-	File - [President Vigdis visit	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-12	photographs]	r-v 1
1 MC-1/30-13-14	[photographs]	

RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, negatives)	
ARC-1756-15-12-		
PH-4883 to 4979		
RBSC-	File - [Icelandic Canadian Club of British	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-13	Columbia Pórrablót photographs]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, negatives)	
ARC-1756-15-13-		
PH-4980 to 5143		
RBSC-	File - [Scandinavian Festival 1986	1986
ARC-1756-15-14	photographs]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, slides,	
ARC-1756-15-14-	negatives)	
PH-5144 to 5410		
RBSC-	File - [Icelandic Ambassador Haraldor	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-15	Kroyer visit photographs]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, postcards)	
ARC-1756-15-15-		
PH-5411 to 5416		
RBSC-	File - Icelandic Graphics	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-16		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, postcards)	
ARC-1756-15-16-		
PH-5417 to 5450		
RBSC-	File - Erik Bardal art	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-17		
RBSC-	File - [Icelandic visitors photographs]	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-18		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, negatives)	
ARC-1756-15-18-		
PH-5451 to 5487		
RBSC-	File - [Iceland charter flight photographs]	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-19		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-15-19-		
PH-5488		
RBSC-	File - [Photographs of paintings by Ester	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-20	Vilborg Haglof]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	-
ARC-1756-15-20-		
PH-5489 to 5493		
RBSC-	File - [Icelandic Bishop Petur	1983
ARC-1756-15-21	Sigurgeirsson visit, 1983]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-15-21-		
PH-5494 to 5543		
RBSC-	File - Íslendingadagurinn Festival	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-22	photographs]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-15-22-	inotographo (Filmo)	
PH-5544 to 5562,		
PH-8115		
RBSC-	File - [Kristján Eldjarn visit photographs,	1978
ARC-1756-15-23	1978]	1770
1110-17-23	17/0]	

XDSC-ARC-1730		s of British Columbia folius
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-15-23-		
PH-5563 to 5571		
RBSC-	File - Delta Museum Icelandic Display,	1984
ARC-1756-15-24	1984	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-15-24-		
PH-5572 to 5597		
RBSC-	File - [Ýtraness photographs]	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-25		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-15-25-		
PH-8116		
RBSC-	File - [Ragnar Bjarnason visit	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-26	photographs]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-15-26-		
PH-5598 to 5603		
RBSC-	File - [Karlakór Reykjavíkur visit	1960
ARC-1756-15-27	photographs, 1960]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-15-27-	Tem - I notographs (I Illits)	
PH-5604 to 5611		
RBSC-	File - [Haukur Martens photographs]	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-28	File - [Haukur Martens photographs]	[19–]
RBSC-	Itam Dhatagrapha (Drinta)	
ARC-1756-15-28-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
PH-5612 to 5613	F'1 I 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	F10. 1
RBSC-	File - Iceland and Viking Photos	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-29		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, postcards)	
ARC-1756-15-29-		
PH-5614 to 5624		The same of the sa
RBSC-	File - Miscellaneous Historical Photos	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-30		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-15-30-		
PH-5625 to 5652		
RBSC-	File - Keflavík Men`s Choir Visit, 1986	1986
ARC-1756-15-31		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-15-31-		
PH-5653		
RBSC-	File - [Iceland House renovation	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-32	photographs]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, slides,	
ARC-1756-15-32-	negatives)	
PH-5654 to 5786		
RBSC-	File - [Icelandic Canadian Club of	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-33	British Columbia members and class	
	photographs]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, negatives)	
ARC-1756-15-33-	l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l	
PH-5787 to 5822		
111 5 / 6 / 10 5022		

RBSC- ARC-1756-15-34	File - [Scandinavian Festival Icelandic baðstofa photographs]	[19–]
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, negatives)	
ARC-1756-15-34-		
PH-5823 to 5833		
RBSC-	File - [Photographs of Bjarni Trygvason]	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-35		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, negatives)	
ARC-1756-15-35-		
PH-5834 to 5848		
RBSC-	File - [Icelandic costume photographs]	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-36		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Negatives)	
ARC-1756-15-36-	Tion Thotographs (regarives)	
PH-5849 to 5898		
RBSC-	Ella III. and Walfrang Danner	[10,]
ARC-1756-15-37	File - [Hazel and Wolfgang Brower	[19–]
	wedding photographs]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Negatives)	
ARC-1756-15-37-		
PH-5899 to 5910		
RBSC-	File - [Icelandic National League	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-38	photographs]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, negatives)	
ARC-1756-15-38-		
PH-5911 to 5965		
RBSC-	File - [Icelandic Canadian Club of British	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-39	Columbia – Hugsapottur photographs]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, negatives)	
ARC-1756-15-39-		
PH-5966 to 5970		
RBSC-	File - [Icelandic Canadian Club of British	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-40	Columbia classes photographs]	[]
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, negatives)	
ARC-1756-15-40-	Thorographs (Times, negatives)	
PH-5971 to 5985		
RBSC-	File - [Icelandic Canadian Club of	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-41	British Columbia AGM, scholarship	[1/]
1110-1750-15-41	presentation, and other photographs]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Negatives)	
ARC-1756-15-41-	nem - rhotographs (negatives)	
PH-5986 to 5999		
RBSC-	Eila Haalandia Archivas of British	[10, 1
	File - [Icelandic Archives of British	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-42	Columbia photographs and negatives]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, postcards,	
ARC-1756-15-42-	slides, negatives)	
PH-6000 to 7858,		
PH-8117 to 8119,		
PH-8192		
RBSC-	File - [Photographs by Dr. Marteinsson	[19–]
ARC-1756-15-43	of Icelandic plants, vegetation, and birds]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Slides)	
ARC-1756-15-43-		
PH-7859 to 8105		
RBSC-	File - [Photograph reproducitons of	n.d.
ARC-1756-49-02	various Icelandic locations]	
-	*	

RBSC-	File - [Photographs of Sigrun McPherson	[19–]
ARC-1756-49-04	and her family]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-49-04-		
PH-1280 to 1284		
RBSC-	File - [Photograph of banquet for Bishop	1944
ARC-1756-49-07	of Iceland, Rev. S. Sigurdson, 1944]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-49-07-		
OS-029		
RBSC-	File - [Portraits of Ólafur Ragnar	[before 2016]
ARC-1756-49-13	Grímsson and Guðrún Katrín	
	Porbergsdóttir]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Posters)	
ARC-1756-49-13-		
OS-046 to 047		
RBSC-	File - [Photographs taken or collected by	[19-]
ARC-1756-49-14	E.J. Fríðleifson]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-49-14-		
PH-8111 to 8114		
RBSC-	File - [Miscellanous large prints]	[19-]
ARC-1756-49-15		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-49-15-		
PH-8106 to 8110		
RBSC-	File - Icelandic art and countryside -	[19-]
ARC-1756-49-16	(Historical)	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Slides)	
ARC-1756-49-16-		
PH-8120 to 8191		

Original collections series

Date: 1888–2006 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of the original collections acquired and preserved by the Icelandic Archives of British Columbia (IABC) during its existence.

Series consists of thirteen subseries, which correspond to the creators of the records or the research initiatives surrounding the creation of the records: the Emil Bjarnason collection, Ester Bridge collection, Magnus Eliason collection, Frances Hanson collection, Dora Hatton collection, Keith Hoff collection, Helga Howardson collection, Guðrun Johnson collection, and Lillian Sumarlidason collection, as well as the Point Roberts collection, and the New Iceland Research collection.

Physical description: 1 m of textual records and other material

Note:

- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-1285 to 1292 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-1301 to 1302 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-1306 to 2516 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-SPSR-002 to 009 (reel to reel tapes)

• RBSC-ARC-1756-AR-013 to 016 (artifacts)

Publication status:

published

Physical description:

1 m of textual records 2784 photographs 8 reel to reel tapes 4 scrapbooks 1 woodcarving 1 textile 1 hairbrush 1 braid of human hair

File / item list

Esther Bridge collection

<u>Date</u>: 1992 - 2001 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of one photocopy of The Ancestry of the Asmundsson/Asmundson Family of Selkirk and two photographs of Bridge.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records and 2 photographs

Note:

• RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-1301 to 1302 (photographs)

Publication status:

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC- ARC-1756-42-07	File - The Ancestry of the Asmundson / Ausmundson Family of Selkirk, Manitoba by the University of Manitoba Archives	1992 - 2001			
RBSC- ARC-1756-42-07- PH-1301 to 1302	Item - Photographs (Prints)				

Magnus Eliason collection

Date: 1929-2007 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of correspondence to both Magnus Eliason and Guðmundur Eliason, Magnus Eliason's journals, writings, collected ephemera, and photographs. Included in Magnus' collection are two journals: the Icelandic Canadian, March 1946 and Tímarit Þjóðræknisfélags Íslendinga.

Physical description: 5 cm of textual records and 221 photographs

Note:

• RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-1462 to 1682 (photographs)

Access points:

• Eliason, Magnus (subject)

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Correspondence to Magnus	1930-1952		
ARC-1756-43-02	Eliasson			
RBSC-	File - Correspondence to Guðmundur	1929-1954		
ARC-1756-43-03	Eliasson			
RBSC-	File - Magnus Eliasson journals	1948-1952		
ARC-1756-43-04	1948-1952			
RBSC-	File - Magnus Eliasson collected	1930-2007		
ARC-1756-43-05	ephemera (1 of 2)			
RBSC-	File - Magnus Eliasson collected	1930-2007		
ARC-1756-43-06	ephemera (2 of 2)			
RBSC-	File - Photographs	[1929-2007]		
ARC-1756-49-18				
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, negatives)			
ARC-1756-49-18-				
PH-1462 to 1682				

Keith Hoff collection

Date: 2001 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries contains genealogical records of Keith Hoff, a photo of Hoff, and transcriptions of oral histories made by him and his relatives. The subseries also includes a passenger list of the S.S. St. Patrick of the Montreal Ocean Steam-Ship Company on September 23, 1874.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records, 1 photograph

Note:

• RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-1285 (photographs)

Access points:

• Hoff, Keith (subject)

Publication status:

published				
	File / iter	n list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1756-42-08	File - [Hoff family history and other material]	2001		
RBSC- ARC-1756-42-08- PH-1285	Item - Photographs (Prints)			

Helga Howardson collection

<u>Date</u>: 1914 - 2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The subseries consists largely of photographs from three albums compiled by Howardson depicting events and organizations in the Vancouver Icelandic community. Howardson was very involved in the various community organizations. Resultantly, the textual records in her collection consist of correspondence, minutes, and reports from the Icelandic Canadian Club of British Columbia, the Icelandic National League, the Sólskin Society, the Icelandic Care Home Höfn House and the Icelandic Lutheran Church. The subseries contains eight recordings of Icelandic music and events that were broadcast over Icelandic community radio. The subseries also includes a copy of The Icelandic-Canadian Poet Stephan Gudmundsson Stephansson: A Tribute by Kerry Wood.

Physical description: 599 photographs, 5 cm of textual records, 8 reel to reel tapes

Note:

- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-1917 to 2515 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-SPSR-002 to 009 (reel to reel tapes)

Access points:

• Howardson, Helga (subject)

Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - [Icelandic National League	1996-1998			
ARC-1756-44-10	executive reports, minutes, and	executive reports, minutes, and			
	correspondence (1 of 2)]				
RBSC-	File - [Icelandic National League	1996-1998			
ARC-1756-44-11	executive reports, minutes, and				
	correspondence (2 of 2)]				
RBSC-	File - The Icelandic-Canadian Poet	1992			
ARC-1756-44-12	Stephan Gudmundsson Stephansson: A				
	Tribute / by Kerry Wood				

RBSC-	File - [Sólskin correspondence and other	1939-1999
ARC-1756-44-13	material]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, negatives)	
ARC-1756-44-13-		
PH-1917 to 1932		
RBSC-	File - [ICC of BC, Lutheran Church,	1956-2000
ARC-1756-44-14	and Höfn House correspondence and	
	ephemera]	
RBSC-	File - [Icelandic music and events	1963-1966
ARC-1756-44-15	recordings]	
RBSC-	Item - Reel to reel tapes	
ARC-1756-44-15-		
SPSR-002 to 009		
RBSC-	File - [ICC of BC events photograph	1986-2000
ARC-1756-44-16	album]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-44-16-		
PH-1933 to 2136		
RBSC-	File - [Sólskin events and activities	1986-2000
ARC-1756-44-17	scrapbook]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-44-17-		
PH-2137 to 2364		
RBSC-	File - [Sólskin membership and events	1914-1986
ARC-1756-44-18	scrapbook]	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-44-18-		
PH-2365 to 2515		

Guðrun Johnson collection

Date: 1899 - 1996 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The subseries consists largely of photographs of the Johnson family and friends, and also includes correspondence, Johnson's biography, her postcard collection, textile projects as well as her husband Fred's Certificate of Discharge from the Active Militia of Canada. Notably, the subseries contains a braid of Johnson's hair.

<u>Physical description</u>: 5 cm of textual records, 234 photographs, 1 woodcarving, 1 textile, 1 hairbrush, 1 braid of human hair

Note:

- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-1683 to 1916 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-AR-013 to 016 (artifacts)

Access points:

• Johnson, Guðrun (subject)

Publication status:

published				
	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1756-44-01	File - [Active Militia of Canada Certificate of Discharge for Fred Johnson]	1945		
RBSC- ARC-1756-44-02	File - [Knitting patterns and sewing projects]	[ca. 1980]		
RBSC- ARC-1756-44-02- AR-013	Item - Artifact			
RBSC- ARC-1756-44-03	File - [Biography, correspondence, and postcard collection]	1919-1980		
RBSC- ARC-1756-44-04	File - [Family photograph album]	1917-1960		
RBSC- ARC-1756-44-04- PH-1683 to 1726	Item - Photographs (Prints)			
RBSC- ARC-1756-44-05	File - [Photographs of family and friends]	1912-1996		
RBSC- ARC-1756-44-05- PH-1727 to 1804, PH-1806	Item - Photographs (Prints)			
RBSC- ARC-1756-44-06	File - [Photograph album and scrapbook]	1919-1959		
RBSC- ARC-1756-44-06- PH-1805	Item - Album/scrapbook	,		
RBSC- ARC-1756-44-07	File - [Johnson family photograph album]	1899-[ca.1920]		
RBSC- ARC-1756-44-07- PH-1807 to 1916	Item - Photographs (Prints)	_		
RBSC- ARC-1756-44-08	File - [Woodcarved plate]	[19–]		
RBSC- ARC-1756-44-08- AR-016	Item - Artifact			
RBSC- ARC-1756-44-09	File - [Gudrun Johnson's braid keepsake and hairbrush]	[19–]		
RBSC- ARC-1756-44-09- AR-014 to 015	Item - Artifacts			

Point Roberts collection

<u>Date</u>: 1992 - 2001 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of minutes, correspondence, bylaws, publications, newspaper clippings related to the Point Roberts Historical Society's administration as well as its community and cultural

endeavours. It is notably composed of photographs taken of the Point Roberts Icelandic settlers which were displayed by the Icelandic Archives of British Columbia.

Physical description: 156 photographs, 1 cm of textual records

Note:

• RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-1306 to 1461 (photographs)

Publication status:

published

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-	File - [Point Roberts Historical Society	1992-2001				
ARC-1756-43-09	ARC-1756-43-09 photographs and other material]					
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, negatives)					
ARC-1756-43-09-						
PH-1306 to 1461						

Lillian Sumarlidason collection

Date: 1902 - 2006 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of genealogical records of the Sumarlidason family, recordings of Sumarlidason's recollections in 1990 and 1991, as well as a biography of Sumarlidason. The subseries also includes a copy of the Icelandic Canadian, Winter 1979, in which Sumarlidason wrote an article about her mother, an essay about Iceland written by M.C. Christian, and the Sumarlidason family scrapbook. The scrapbook contains correspondence, newspaper clippings, discharge papers, and ephemera.

Physical description: 5 cm of textual records, 7 photographs

Note:

• RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-1286 to 1292 (photographs)

Access points:

• Sumarlidason, Lillian (subject)

Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - The Icelandic Canadian, Winter	1979			
ARC-1756-42-09	1979				

RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)	
ARC-1756-42-09-		
PH-1286 to 1292		
RBSC-	File - Iceland / essay by M.C. Christian	1983
ARC-1756-42-10		
RBSC-	File - Lillian Sumarlidason genealogy,	1990-1999
ARC-1756-42-11	biography, and photographs	
RBSC-	File - Sumarlidason family scrapbook (1	1902 - 2006
ARC-1756-42-12	of 2)	
RBSC-	File - Sumarlidason family scrapbook (2	1902 - 2006
ARC-1756-42-13	of 2)	

Victoria, BC Icelandic Society collection

<u>Date</u>: 1888 – 1892 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records created by the early Icelandic community in Victoria, British Columbia, including their cultural society and church records.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File /	item	list
--------	------	------

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Victoria, BC Icelandic Society	1888		
ARC-1756-43-07	minutes 1888			
RBSC-	File - Victoria Icelandic Church records	1891-1892	,	,
ARC-1756-43-08	and transcriptions			

Vopni family collection

<u>Date</u>: 1922 - 1926 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of two journals that belonged to the Vopni family of Kandahar, Saskatchewan, which document their day-to-day lives.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

Publication status:

T-1-1	•	• 4	1.
HILE	,	item	lict
1110			11.71

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Vopni family journals]	1922-1926	;	
ARC-1756-43-01				

Dora Hatton collection

Date: 1903-2006 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The subseries contains the original finding aid and collection information made by the Icelandic Archives of British Columbia for the Dora Hatton collection. The subseries also contains a manuscript written by Hatton's father, Halldor Eriksson about his life and participation in different Icelandic communities in Canada. Additionally, the subseries contains a large series of family photographs and a scrapbook of the Eriksson and Hatton families.

Physical description: 187 photographs, 4 cm of textual records, and 1 scrapbook

Note:

- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-2551 to 2737 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-2738-001 to 2738-147 (photographs)

Access points:

• Hatton, Dora (subject)

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Original IABC Dora Hatton	2000-2006		,
ARC-1756-44-19	collection information]			
RBSC-	File - [My Life's Story manuscript by	1957-2006		
ARC-1756-44-20	Halldor Eriksson]			
RBSC-	File - [Hatton and Ericksson family	1909-1965		
ARC-1756-45-01	photographs]			
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, negatives)			
ARC-1756-45-01-				
PH-2551 to 2737				
RBSC-	File - [Hatton and Ericksson family	[ca. 1909]		
ARC-1756-45-02	scrapbook]			
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)			
ARC-1756-45-02-				
PH-2738-001 to				
2738-147				

Frances Hanson collection

Date: 1910-2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The subseries consists mainly of four scrapbooks made by Frances (Olafson) Hanson of the Olafson family in Osland and Prince Rupert. Textual materials in the subseries include diaries of Hanson's

father, Olafur Olafson, correspondence and ephemera of the Olafson family, and some photocopied materials used to write Hanson's book, Memories of Osland.

Physical description: 700 photographs, 3 cm of textual records, and 4 scrapbooks

Note:

•RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-2739 to 3438 (photographs)

Access points:

• Hanson, Frances (subject)

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Olafson family correspondence,	1910-2002		
ARC-1756-45-03	ephemera, and photographs]			
RBSC-	File - [Fisherman diary of Olafur	[ca. 1937]		
ARC-1756-45-04	Olafson]	_		
RBSC-	File - [Diary of Olafur Olafson]	1961		
ARC-1756-45-05				
RBSC-	File - [Osland family history information]	[ca. 1998]		
ARC-1756-45-06		_		
RBSC-	File - [Olafson and Hanson family	[ca. 1917] -		
ARC-1756-45-07 to	scrapbooks]	2000		
45-10				
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)			
ARC-1756-45-07 to				
45-10-PH-2739 to				
3411			,	
RBSC-	File - [Olafson and Hanson family	[ca. 1917] -		
ARC-1756-45-11	photographs]	2000		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, negatives)			
ARC-1756-45-11-				
PH-3412 to 3438				

Emil Bjarnason collection

Date: 1907-[ca. 2000] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The subseries consists of photocopied records pertaining to parts of the Bjarnason family history, a postcard from Emil and his wife Millie depicting Wynard, Saskatchewan, and a short textual anecdote about Paul Bjarnason's interaction with Henry Ford. The subseries also includes biographies of the Yorsh family and an English and Icelandic copy of The Beginning of the Universe by Halldor Fridliefson. A notable portion of the subseries consists of photograph albums of the Bjarnason family.

Physical description: 347 photographs and 2 cm of textual records

Note:

- •RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-2516 (photographs)
- •RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-3439 to 3511, PH-3513 to 3785 (photographs)

Access points:

• Bjarnason, Emil

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1756-45-12	File - [Bjarnason family history and correspondence]	[ca. 2000]		
RBSC- ARC-1756-45-12- PH-2516	Item - Photographs (Prints)			
RBSC- ARC-1756-45-13	File - [Yorsh family biographies]	[ca. 2000]		
RBSC- ARC-1756-45-14	File - [Bjarnason family scrapbooks (1 of 3)]	1907 - 1998		
RBSC- ARC-1756-45-14- PH-3439 to 3511, PH-3513 to 3650	Item - Photographs (Prints, negatives)			
RBSC- ARC-1756-45-15	File - [Bjarnason family scrapbooks (2 of 3)]	1907 - 1998		
RBSC- ARC-1756-45-15- PH-3651 to 3736	Item - Photographs (Prints)	_		
RBSC- ARC-1756-45-16	File - [Bjarnason family scrapbooks (3 of 3), and loose photographs]	1907 - 1998		
RBSC- ARC-1756-45-16- PH-3737 to 3785	Item - Photographs (Prints)			
RBSC- ARC-1756-46-09	File - The Beginning of the Universe by Halldor Fridliefson	1939-1997		

New Iceland Research collection

<u>Date</u>: [ca. 1970] – 1998 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The New Iceland Research collection subseries began from a research project Robert Ásgeirsson pursued for a potential documentary film called "The Twelve Year Republic," about New Iceland, Manitoba. He began looking for photographic evidence from the first years of the community in the 1870s and early 1880s but ultimately found that most of the photographs were from the turn of the 20th century. He accumulated research information, correspondence, publications and photographs (copies and originals) from community members of the Icelandic National League (INL) in Manitoba

and the Provincial Archives of Manitoba. Many of the photographs depict the lifestyle of New Icelanders.

He wrote a proposal for the documentary but ultimately, the project did not come to fruition. Ásgeirsson gave the photographs to the Gimli Museum in 1975. What remains in the subseries are the textual research documents kept in subject files in their original order, and copies of the original photographs of New Iceland Ásgeirsson collected during his original project. This subseries is the first collection created by the Icelandic Archives of British Columbia and was the inciting force of its collecting practices in the future.

Physical description: 20 cm of textual records and 331 photographs

Note:

• RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-3786 to 4116 (photographs)

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Rev. Pall Thorlaksson Pastoral	[ca. 1970]		
ARC-1756-45-17	Records – Wisconsin, Minnesota,			
	Manitoba, North Dakota			
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence, research notes,	1972-1977		
ARC-1756-45-18	and other material]			
RBSC-	File - [Icelandic poetry and magazines]	1970-1975		,
ARC-1756-45-19				
RBSC-	File - History – Hecla	1988		
ARC-1756-45-20				
RBSC-	File - S.S. Saint Patrick Passenger List	1974-1998		
ARC-1756-45-21	1874			
RBSC-	File - History – Arborg	1970		
ARC-1756-45-22				
RBSC-	File - History – Emigration from Iceland	1987		
ARC-1756-45-23	to North America by Don Gislason			
RBSC-	File - History – The Immigrant's Lot	[ca. 1970]		
ARC-1756-45-24	Wasn't Easy by Joseph Polson			
RBSC-	File - History – Point Roberts: Echoes	1975		
ARC-1756-45-25	from the Past by Runa Thordarson			
RBSC-	File - Point Roberts Newspapers	1994		
ARC-1756-45-26				
RBSC-	File - History – Siglunes District by J.A.	1955		
ARC-1756-45-27	Havardson			
RBSC-	File - History – Statistics 1892	[ca. 1970]		
ARC-1756-45-28				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence – A. Morris 1876	[ca. 1970]		
ARC-1756-45-29				
RBSC-	File - Early Icelandic Settlement in	[ca. 1970]		
ARC-1756-45-30	Canada by S.J. Sommerville			

- Dagg		F 40003
RBSC-	File - The Early History of the First	[ca. 1970]
ARC-1756-10-01	Icelandic Settlement in Manitoba by Thor	
	Thorgrimsson	
RBSC-	File - Chronological Study of the	[ca. 1970]
ARC-1756-10-02	Development of Icelandic Settlements in	
	North America by Robert J. Ásgeirsson	
RBSC-	File - Literature - Translated	1967 – [ca.
ARC-1756-10-03		1970]
RBSC-	File - Culture - Music	[ca. 1970]
ARC-1756-10-04	The - Culture - Wusie	[ca. 1970]
		[1070]
RBSC-	File - Literature – Stories Told Firsthand	[ca. 1970]
ARC-1756-10-05		
RBSC-	File - Meeting Minutes of the District of	[ca. 1970]
ARC-1756-10-06	Keewatin	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence – Miscellaneous	[ca. 1970]
ARC-1756-10-07		
RBSC-	File - Non-Translated Material	[ca. 1970]
ARC-1756-10-08		[
RBSC-	File - Correspondence – John Taylor	[ca. 1970]
ARC-1756-10-09	The Correspondence John Taylor	[ca. 1770]
RBSC-	Ela Nassa Japland Dhata annuh Dalaga	[1070]
	File - New Iceland Photograph Release	[ca. 1970]
ARC-1756-10-10	Forms	5 10 5 0 7
RBSC-	File - History – Newspaper Articles	[ca. 1970]
ARC-1756-10-11		
RBSC-	File - Newspaper – The Daily Free Press	[ca. 1970]
ARC-1756-10-12		
RBSC-	File - Travel	[ca. 1970]
ARC-1756-10-13		
RBSC-	File - Framfari	[ca. 1970]
ARC-1756-10-14		[
RBSC-	File - The Icelandic Settlements un the	[ca. 1970]
ARC-1756-10-15	Interlake Area 1875-1920 by Sigrid	[ca. 1770]
ARC-1730-10-13	Johnson	
DDCC		F 10701
RBSC-	File - ["The Twelve Year Republic" Film	[ca. 1970]
ARC-1756-10-16	Proposal]	
RBSC-	File - ["New Iceland Saga" research	[ca. 1970]
ARC-1756-10-17	index and documentary research material	
	(1 of 4)]	
RBSC-	File - ["New Iceland Saga" research	[ca. 1970]
ARC-1756-10-18	index and documentary research material	
	(2 of 4)]	
RBSC-	File - ["New Iceland Saga" research	[ca. 1970]
ARC-1756-10-19	index and documentary research material	
	(3 of 4)]	
RBSC-	File - ["New Iceland Saga" research	[ca. 1970]
ARC-1756-10-20	index and documentary research material	[
7110 1/30-10-20	(4 of 4)]	
DDCC		[00 1070]
RBSC-	File - [Public Archives of Manitoba	[ca. 1970]
ARC-1756-10-21	research notes and photocopies]	1070
RBSC-	File - Iceland Tour	1972
ARC-1756-46-01		
RBSC-	File - [Transcript of Interview with Dr.	1972
ARC-1756-46-02	Richard Beck, Victoria BC, 1972]	
RBSC-	File - [New Iceland Research	[ca. 1970]
ARC-1756-46-03	photographs]	-
	1 0 1 3	

RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)
ARC-1756-46-03-	
PH-3786 to 4116	

Icelandic Care Home Höfn Society subfonds

Creator: Icelandic Care Home Höfn Society

Date: 1945-2014 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The subfonds reflects the development of the Icelandic Care Home Höfn Society from its inception to the present day, and its continued dedication toward providing Icelandic seniors with care and support. By accumulating donations from the community and government, they were able to complete renovations on new facilities, expand their assisted living services, hold events, and contribute to the wellbeing of its residents.

The Society's records are arranged into four series, spanning from its inception to the present day: Administrative records, Residents records, Publications, and Photographs.

Physical description: 1.1 m of textual records and other material

Language of the material:

Note:

- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-001 to 116 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-1236 to 1237 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-AR-007 (textile)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-OS-001 to 003 (architectural plans)

Restrictions on access:

Some of the files contained in this subfonds contain personal information and are thus restricted. To see these files, or for more information, please contact the Archivist.

Finding aids:

File list available

Publication status:

published

Physical description:

1.1 m of textual records 118 photographs 3 architectural plans 1 scrapbook 1 embroidered textile

File / item list

Administrative records

<u>Date</u>: 1945 - 2014 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The series consists of records relating to the Icelandic Care Home Höfn Society's administrative functions, mainly records related to its day to day business operation. Series also consists of the constitution, bylaws, and procedures held by the Society. Records include correspondence; minutes from board of director and annual general meetings; financial records; building and estate information including, mortgage records, estate papers, insurance papers, and renovation specifications; charitable status records; the Society's original 1947 constitution; certificate of incorporation and constitutions; bylaws, policies, and procedures; and guest books of visitors to the Care Home.

Physical description: 1 m of textual records and other material

Note:

- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-113 to 114 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-AR-007 (textile)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-OS-001 to 003 (architectural plans)

Publication status:

published

Physical description:

1 m of textual records 3 architectural plans 2 photographs 1 embroidered textile

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1947-1954			
ARC-1756-01-01	and other documents 1947-1953				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1954-1957			
ARC-1756-01-02	and other documents 1954-1957				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1958-1961			
ARC-1756-01-03	and other documents 1958-1959				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1960-1961			
ARC-1756-01-04	and other documents 1960-1961				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1962			
ARC-1756-01-05	and minutes 1962				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1963			
ARC-1756-01-06	and minutes 1963				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1964			
ARC-1756-01-07	and minutes 1964				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1965			
ARC-1756-01-08	and minutes 1965				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1966			
ARC-1756-01-09	and minutes 1966				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1967			
ARC-1756-01-10	and minutes 1967				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1968			
ARC-1756-01-11	and minutes 1968				

RBSC- ARC-1756-02-01	File - Correspondence, financial records, and minutes 1969	1969		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1970		
ARC-1756-02-02	and minutes 1970	17.0		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1971		
ARC-1756-02-03	and minutes 1971	-, , -		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1972	,	
ARC-1756-02-04	and minutes 1972			
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1973		
ARC-1756-02-05	and minutes 1973			
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1974	,	
ARC-1756-02-06	and minutes 1974			
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1975	,	
ARC-1756-02-07	and minutes 1975			
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1976		
ARC-1756-02-08	and minutes 1976	1,7,0		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1977		
ARC-1756-02-09	and minutes 1977	1711		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1978		
ARC-1756-02-10	and minutes 1978	1710		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1979-1980		
ARC-1756-02-11	and minutes 1979-1980	1717-1700		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1981		
ARC-1756-02-12	and minutes 1981	1701		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1983-1987	-	
ARC-1756-02-13	and minutes 1983-1987	1703-1707		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)			
ARC-1756-02-13-	item - r notographs (r mits)			
PH-0113 to 0114				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1988		
ARC-1756-02-14	and minutes 1988	1900		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1989		
ARC-1756-03-01	and minutes 1989 (1 of 2)	1909		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1989		
ARC-1756-03-02	and minutes 1989 (2 of 2)	1909		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1990		
	1	1990		
ARC-1756-03-03	and minutes 1990 (1 of 3)	1000		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1990		
ARC-1756-03-04	and minutes 1990 (2 of 3)	1000		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1990		
ARC-1756-03-05	and minutes 1990 (3 of 3)	1001		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1991		
ARC-1756-03-06	and minutes 1991	1004		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	1994		
ARC-1756-03-07	and minutes 1994	2000 2011	T7'1 1	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, financial records,	2000-2014	File restricted	
ARC-1756-03-08	and minutes 2000-2014		under the authority	
			of the Financial	
			Administration	
			Act (RSBC 1996,	
			c. 138), Budget	
			Transparency and	
			Accountability Act (SBC 2000, c. 23),	
			1 N D 1 / 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	
			Balanced Budget	

	icelandic Alcinves		
RBSC-	File - Outgoing Correspondence	1954-1961	and Ministerial Accountability Act (SBC 2001. c. 28), and Financial Information Act (RSBC 1996, c. 140).
ARC-1756-03-09	1954-1961		
RBSC- ARC-1756-03-10	File - Land Investigation Correspondence	1948-1961	
RBSC- ARC-1756-03-11	File - Matron's Report 1947-1949	1947-1949	
RBSC- ARC-1756-03-12	File - Treasurer's Report 1960-1961	1960-1961	
RBSC- ARC-1756-04-01	File - Minutes 1946-1950	1946-1950	
RBSC- ARC-1756-04-02	File - Minutes 1951-1954	1951-1954	
RBSC- ARC-1756-04-03	File - Minutes 1954-1958	1954-1958	
RBSC- ARC-1756-04-04	File - Minutes 1959	1959	
RBSC- ARC-1756-04-05	File - Minutes 1959-1964 (1 of 2)	1959-1964	
RBSC- ARC-1756-04-06	File - Minutes 1959-1964 (2 of 2)	1959-1964	
RBSC- ARC-1756-04-07	File - Ledger Book 1945-1961	1945-1961	
RBSC- ARC-1756-04-08	File - Ledger Book 1955-1967	1955-1967	
RBSC- ARC-1756-04-09	File - Ledger Book 1962-1977	1962-1977	
RBSC- ARC-1756-04-10	File - Ledger Book 1980	1980	
RBSC- ARC-1756-04-11	File - Financial Reports 1947-1965	1947-1965	
RBSC- ARC-1756-04-12	File - Building Fund Donation Book 1958-1962	1958-1962	
RBSC- ARC-1756-05-01	File - 1947 Constitution	1947	
RBSC- ARC-1756-05-02	File - Certificate of Incorporation	1981	
RBSC- ARC-1756-05-03	File - Bylaws	[ca. 1981]	
RBSC- ARC-1756-05-04	File - Policies and Procedures	[ca. 1991]	
RBSC- ARC-1756-05-05	File - 1960 Joint Scandinavian Rest Homes Constitution	1960	
RBSC- ARC-1756-05-06	File - Board of Directors Manual	1990	
RBSC- ARC-1756-05-07	File - Real Estate Papers 1948-1962	1948 - 1962	

RBSC-	File - Mortgage Papers	1962 - 1982
ARC-1756-05-08		
RBSC-	File - Estate Papers	1952 - 1978
ARC-1756-05-09		
RBSC-	File - Charitable Status Documents	1979
ARC-1756-05-10		
RBSC-	File - Insurance Policies	1963 - 1978
ARC-1756-05-11		
RBSC-	File - Guest Book 1947-1963	1947 - 1963
ARC-1756-05-12		
RBSC-	File - Guest Book 1966	1966
ARC-1756-05-13		
RBSC-	File - Guest Book 1974-1986	1974 - 1986
ARC-1756-05-14		
RBSC-	File - 1962 Renovation Specifications	1962 - 1963
ARC-1756-06-01		
RBSC-	File - 1968 Renovation Addition	
ARC-1756-06-02	Specifications	
RBSC-	Item - Architectural plans	
ARC-1756-06-02-		
OS-001 to 003		
RBSC-	File - Ledger Books (Folder 1 of 3)	1945-1957
ARC-1756-07-01		
RBSC-	File - Ledger Books (Folder 2 of 3)	1966-1971
ARC-1756-07-02		
RBSC-	File - Ledger Books (Folder 3 of 3)	1972-1975
ARC-1756-07-03		
RBSC-	File - Ledger Book 1969-1971	1969-1971
ARC-1756-07-04		
RBSC-	File - Ledger Book 1972-1974	1972-1974
ARC-1756-07-05		
RBSC-	File - Ledger Book 1974-1975	1974-1975
ARC-1756-07-06		

Resident records

Date: 1947 - 1982 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series documents the individuals who resided within the Höfn Care Home in its early years (Höfn I) and contains the medical records of residents in its care. Materials consist of resident medical records as well as home register books. The series also includes a scrapbook, Höfn Resident Biographies and Portraits 1947-1962.

Physical description: 7 cm of textual records, 1 scrapbook

Publication status:

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		

RBSC-	File - Höfn Resident Heath Records "A-		This file is
ARC-1756-06-03	C"		restricted under S.
			22 of the Freedom
			of Information
			and Protection of
			Privacy Act.
RBSC-	File - Höfn Resident Heath Records "D-		This file is
ARC-1756-06-04	H"		restricted under S.
			22 of the Freedom
			of Information
			and Protection of
			Privacy Act.
RBSC-	File - Höfn Resident Heath Records "I-		This file is
ARC-1756-06-05	M"		restricted under S.
			22 of the Freedom
			of Information
			and Protection of
1			Privacy Act.
RBSC-	File - Höfn Resident Heath Records "N-		This file is
ARC-1756-06-06	R"		restricted under S.
			22 of the Freedom
			of Information
			and Protection of
			Privacy Act.
RBSC-	File - Höfn Resident Heath Records "S-		This file is
ARC-1756-06-07	Z"		restricted under S.
			Privacy Act.
		1947 - 1957	
	I .		
		1948 - 1969	
	1948-1969		
RBSC-	File - Höfn Resident Biographies and	1947-1962	
ARC-1756-08-01	Portraits 1947-1962		
RBSC-	File - [Höfn I Book First Draft	2017	
ARC-1756-15-01	manuscript]		
RBSC- ARC-1756-06-08 RBSC- ARC-1756-06-09 RBSC- ARC-1756-08-01 RBSC-	File - Boarding Home Register 1947-1957 File - Boarding Home Register 1948-1969 File - Höfn Resident Biographies and Portraits 1947-1962 File - [Höfn I Book First Draft		restricted under S. 22 of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.

Publications

<u>Date</u>: 1965 - 1990 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of newsletters and other published material collected by the Icelandic Care Home Höfn Society for purposes of reference and dissemination.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

Publication status:

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC- ARC-1756-06-10	File - Newsletters	1986 - 1990				
RBSC- ARC-1756-06-11	File - The Best Address by Sandra McKenzie	1965				

Photographs

<u>Date</u>: 1947 - 2005 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series primarily consists of photographs and negatives related to past Society board members, Society events, and the renovations and remodelling done to the Care Home itself. The series also includes the Icelandic Old Folks Home, Höfn Photo Essay completed in 1973 which candidly depicts the residents of the Care Home.

Physical description: 116 photographs and 1 cm of textual records

Note:

- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-001 to 112 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-115 to 116 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-1236 to 1237 (photographs)

Publication status:

published

Physical description:

116 photographs 1 cm of textual records

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Icelandic Old Folks Home, Höfn	1973			
ARC-1756-06-12	Photo Essay 1973				
RBSC-	File - [Icelandic Care Home Höfn				
ARC-1756-06-13	Society photographs]				
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, negatives,				
ARC-1756-06-13-	contact sheets)				
PH-0001 to 0112,					
PH-0115 to 0116,					
PH-1236 to 1237					

Icelandic National League of North America subfonds

Creator: Icelandic National League of North America

Date: 1962-2009 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subfonds reflects the support the Vancouver Chapter of the Icelandic National League of North America has provided to cultural activities in the Icelandic community of Vancouver. INLNA holds executive meetings, annual conventions, and maintains an email listsery, sharing news and information of various communities. They also maintain a website and social media presence. INLNA has published an Icelandic Heritage Calendar, and has implemented programs such as the INL Reads Program, Donald K. Johnson Film Screening Program, Icelandic Settlement Tours Program, Snorri West youth program and several international visit and audio programs. Additionally, INLNA grants a yearly scholarship, the Laurence S. G. Johnson Lifetime Achievement Award, originally initiated in 2003 to be bestowed upon a recipient for contributions not only to the Icelandic Community and the community at large.

Subfonds is arranged into four series: Administrative records, Conference and convention records, Publications, and Photographs. Subfonds also contains one file of records pertaining to the Viking Association, Uff-Dah.

Physical description: 19 cm of textual records and other material

Language of the material:

English

Note:

- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-117 to 173 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-SPC-007 (cassette)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-AR-017 (plaque)

Access points:

Icelandic Care Home Höfn Society

Finding aids:

File list available.

Publication status:

published

Physical description:

19 cm of textual records 57 photographs 1 audio cassette 1 plaque

File / item list

Administrative records

Date: 1962-2003 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The series consists of administrative records made and received by the Icelandic National League of North America (INL of NA). It consists of minutes and report from board of director and annual

general meetings held by the national chapter and the Vancouver chapter of the INL of NA. Series also consists of correspondence between the Vancouver chapter of the INL of NA, other chapters of the organization other Icelandic organizations such as the Icelandic Canadian Club of British Columbia, and the organization's membership. Lastly, the series contains records of the founding history of the organization, as well as the constitution and bylaws held by the INL of NA. The records include the Society's constitution and bylaws and records pertaining to their revision, its newspapers describing its history, as well as a five year strategic plan created in 1991.

Physical description: 11 cm of textual records and 1 plaque

Note:

• RBSC-ARC-1756-AR-017 (plaque)

Publication status:

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Founding history	1990			
ARC-1756-11-01					
RBSC-	File - Icelandic National League: Five	1990			
ARC-1756-11-02	Year Plan				
RBSC-	File - Constitution and bylaws	1981-1988			
ARC-1756-11-03					
RBSC-	File - Correspondence 1962-1987	1962-1987			
ARC-1756-11-04					
RBSC-	File - Correspondence 1988-2003	1988-2003			
ARC-1756-11-05					
RBSC-	File - AGM Minutes 1982-1992	1982-1992			
ARC-1756-11-06					
RBSC-	File - Minutes 1981-1984	1981-1984			
ARC-1756-11-07					
RBSC-	File - Minutes 1985-1986	1985-1986			
ARC-1756-11-08					
RBSC-	File - Minutes 1987-1988	1987-1988			
ARC-1756-11-09					
RBSC-	File - Minutes 1989-2001	1989-2001			
ARC-1756-11-10					
RBSC-	File - Reports 1980-1997	1980-1997			
ARC-1756-11-11					
RBSC-	File - [Icelandic National League Service	;			
ARC-1756-12-06	Award plaque]				

Convention and conference records

Date: 1988-2005 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records relating to the conventions and conferences the Icelandic National League of North America organized. Records include conference packets, conference planning material, as well as photographs and records of the proceedings.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records, 1 cassette

Note:

• RBSC-ARC-1756-SPC-031 (cassette)

Publication status:

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Icelandic National League	1988-1989		-	
ARC-1756-12-01	Convention 1989				
RBSC-	File - Icelandic National League	1990-1991			
ARC-1756-12-02	Convention 1991 (1 of 2)				
RBSC-	Item - Audio casette				
ARC-1756-12-02-					
SPC-031					
RBSC-	File - Icelandic National League	1991			
ARC-1756-12-03	Convention 1991 (2 of 2)				
RBSC-	File - Icelandic National League	1997-2003,			
ARC-1756-12-04	Conferences and Conventions	2005			
	1997-2003, 2005				
RBSC-	Item - Audio casette				
ARC-1756-12-04-					
SPC-007					

Publications

Date: 1990-2009 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of calendars and published material by the Icelandic National League of North America for purposes of reference and dissemination. Series also includes published newsletters and records of activities undertaken by the "Uff-Dah" Viking Association.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records

Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	

RBSC-	File - Icelandic National League of North	2009
ARC-1756-11-12	America 1919-2009	
RBSC-	File - Uff-Dah Viking Association	1990-1995
ARC-1756-11-13	records	
RBSC-	File - Calendars 1992-1997	1992-1997
ARC-1756-11-14		
RBSC-	File - Calendars 1998-2002	1998-2002
ARC-1756-11-15		

Photographs

<u>Date</u>: ca. 1985-1989 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series primarily consists of photographs taken at Icelandic National League of North America conferences, and photographs posted on the organization's website.

Physical description: 57 photographs

Note:

• RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-117 to 173 (photographs)

Publication status:

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - [Icelandic National League of	[ca. 1985] -	,	_	
ARC-1756-12-05	North America photographs]	1989			
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)				
ARC-1756-12-05-					
PH-117 to 173					

Scandinavian Cultural Society subfonds

Creator: Scandinavian Cultural Society

Date: 1984 - 2016 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subfonds reflects the Scandinavian Cultural Society's (SCS) efforts to promote and support Scandinavian cultural events and activities in the greater Vancouver area, most notably the Scandinavian Festival 1986. Under SCS's constitution, they hold executive meetings to also organize and promote other cultural events and communicate to their community through newsletters. SCS was founded to help celebrate Vancouver's Centennial and Expo '86; therefore, many of their records document the administration, communications, publicity, and promotions arising from planning the event as well as the event itself.

Subfonds is divided into four series: Events and activities, Publications, Administrative records, and Photographs.

Physical description: 12 cm of textual records and other material

Language of the material:

English

Note:

- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-174 to 354 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-537 to 870 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-8194 to 8196 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-SPVT-001 to 018 (video cassettes)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-SPC-001 to 003 (cassettes)

Finding aids:

File list available.

Publication status:

published

Physical description:

12 cm of textual records 518 photographs 18 video cassettes 3 audio cassettes

File / item list

Administrative records

Date: 1985-[2001?] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The series consists of records relating to the Scandinavian Cultural Society's administrative functions. Records include the constitution of the society, correspondence, agendas and minutes from executive meetings, and financial reports.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records and 9 photographs

Note:

• RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-174 to 182 (photographs)

<u>Publication status</u>:

published

File.	/ item	list
rne	nem	115t

Ref codeTitleDatesAccess statusContainer

RBSC- ARC-1756-13-01	File - Scandinavian Festival 1986 Society Constitution	1985
RBSC- ARC-1756-13-02	File - Reports, agendas, minutes 1986-2003	1986-2003
RBSC- ARC-1756-13-03	File - Correspondence	[2001?]
RBSC- ARC-1756-13-03- PH-174 to 182	Item - Photographs (Prints)	

Events and activities

Date: 1984-2002 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records relating to the events organized by the Scandinavian Cultural Society (SCS). Many of the textual records in this series are dedicated to the promotion, publicity, and planning of the Scandinavian Festival 1986. However, the SCS also held Midsummer Festivals and other Scandinavian Fairs after their original purpose was completed in 1986.

Records include programs, news clippings, promotional materials, memos, correspondence, reports, art mock-ups, and guest books. Series also includes videocassettes of the proceedings of the Scandinavian Festival 1986, audio cassettes of some of the speeches made, as well as various videocassettes of other SCS events through the years.

Physical description: 7 cm of textual records and other material

Note:

- RBSC-ARC-1756-SPC-001 to 002 (cassettes)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-SPVT-001 to 018 (video cassettes)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-8194 (photograph)

Publication status:

published

Physical description:

7 cm of textual records 18 video cassettes 2 audio cassettes 1 photograph

File / item list						
Ref code						
RBSC-	File - Events, Scandinavian Midsummer	1945,				
ARC-1756-13-06	Festivals, and Scandinavian Fairs	1985-1990				
RBSC-	Item - VHS tapes, audio casettes,					
ARC-1756-13-06-	photograph					
SPVT-001 to 018,						
SPC-001 to 002,						
PH-8194						

RBSC- ARC-1756-13-07	File - Scandinavian Festival and Midsummer Festivals Guestbook 1988-2002	1988-2002
RBSC- ARC-1756-13-08	File - Scandinavian Festival 1986 Correspondence	1984-1986
RBSC- ARC-1756-13-09	File - Scandinavian Festival 1986 Publicity and Promotions (1 of 3)	1985-1986
RBSC- ARC-1756-13-10	File - Scandinavian Festival 1986 Publicity and Promotions (2 of 3)	1985-1986
RBSC- ARC-1756-13-11	File - Scandinavian Festival 1986 Publicity and Promotions (3 of 3)	1985-1986
RBSC- ARC-1756-13-12	File - Scandinavian Festival 1986 Guestbook 1989-2002	1986

Publications

Date: 1986-2016 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of newsletters and other published material by the Scandinavian Cultural Society for purposes of reference and dissemination. Series also includes a run of the Swedish Press Magazine from 1986, which was used as reference material for the publicity for the Scandinavian Festival 1986.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Newsletters 1991-2016	1991-2016	-	
ARC-1756-13-04				

File / item list

ARC-1756-13-04 RBSCARC-1756-13-05 File - Swedish Press Magazine 1986 1986

Photographs

Date: 1985- [ca. 20-] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series primarily consists of photographs taken at the Scandinavian Festival 1986, and photographs of Society events. Also included in the series is one audio cassette that accompanied the Scandinavian Festival 1986 slide show created by the Society.

Physical description: 508 photographs, 1 audio cassette

Note:

- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-183 to 354 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-537 to 870 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-8195 to 8196 (photographs)

• RBSC-ARC-1756-SPC-003 (audio cassette)

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Ref code Title Dates Access status Container

RBSC-ARC-1756-13-13: [Icelandic National League of North America photographs and audio cassette]

<u>Date</u>: 1985- [ca. 20-] (date of creation)

Physical description: 209 negatives (on film strip)

165 prints132 slides1 audio cassette

Note:

Items below stored in Box 50: RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-183 to 354 Items below stored in Box 51: RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-537 to 870 Items below stored in Box 75: RBSC-ARC-1756-SPC-003

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, slides,	=		
ARC-1756-13-13-	negatives) and audio casettes			
PH-183 to 354, PH-537				
to 870, SPC-003				
RBSC-ARC-1756-	Item - Pacific Coast Norwegian Singers	2 Aug. 1957		
PH-8195	Asscn. 48th Sangerfest. Vancouver B.C.			
RBSC-ARC-1756-	Item - 1938 Nordmennenes Sangforening	1938		
PH-8196	Vancouver B.C.			

Icelandic Lutheran Church subfonds

<u>Creator</u>: Icelandic Lutheran Church Date: 1944-2001 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subfonds reflects the history and evolution of the Icelandic Lutheran Church and its activities in the greater Vancouver community. The Women's Auxiliary of the Icelandic Lutheran Church was very involved in the functioning of the institution; therefore many of the records document the initiatives that the Women's Auxiliary of the Church's undertook during the Church's history through the extensive minutes they kept of their monthly meetings. Records also document the church's founding and development.

Subfonds is divided into three series: Administrative records, Publications, and Photographs.

Physical description: 24 cm of textual records, 77 photographs and 1 scrapbook

Language of the material:

English

Note:

- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-355 to 429 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-2517 to 2518 (photographs)

Restrictions on access:

Some of the files contained in this subfonds contain personal information and are thus restricted. To see these files, or for more information, please contact the Archivist.

Finding aids:

File list available.

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Administrative records

Date: 1944-2001 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The series consists of minutes from the Women's Auxiliary of the Icelandic Lutheran Church, event calendars of the Women's Auxiliary, as well as annual reports. Series also documents the founding history of the Icelandic Lutheran Church and its subsequent development over time. Records include one scrapbook made by the church, and other published and unpublished church histories.

Physical description: 14 cm of textual records, 1 photograph, and 1 scrapbook

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1756-15-02	File - [Bulletins, report, and other material collected from original Church cornerstone before demolition]	1956		
RBSC- ARC-1756-15-02- PH-2518	Item - Photographs (Prints)			
RBSC- ARC-1756-16-01	File - Minutes 1944-1950	1944 - 1950		
RBSC- ARC-1756-16-02	File - Minutes 1950-1956	1950 - 1956		
RBSC- ARC-1756-16-03	File - Minutes 1956-1960	1956 - 1960		
RBSC- ARC-1756-16-04	File - Minutes 1960-1961	1960 - 1961		
RBSC- ARC-1756-16-05	File - Minutes 1964-1966	1964 - 1966		
RBSC- ARC-1756-16-06	File - Minutes 1966-1972	1966 - 1972		
RBSC- ARC-1756-16-07	File - Minutes 1972-1973	1972 - 1973		
RBSC- ARC-1756-16-08	File - Minutes 1974-1978	1974 - 1978		
RBSC- ARC-1756-16-09	File - Minutes 1979-1982	1979 - 1982		
RBSC- ARC-1756-16-10	File - Minutes 1979-1984	1979 - 1984		
RBSC- ARC-1756-16-11	File - Minutes 1984-1990	1984 - 1990		
RBSC- ARC-1756-16-12	File - Lutheran Church Women's Auxiliary Event Calendars	1985 - 1988		
RBSC- ARC-1756-16-13	File - Annual Report 1980	1980		
RBSC-ARC-1756-17-1 RBSC-ARC-1756-17-2	File - Lutheran Church Founding History File - Lutheran Church 20th Anniversary	1947-2001 1976		
RBSC-ARC-1756-24-1	Proceedings File - Scrapbook	[19–]		

Publications

<u>Date</u>: 1944 - 1994 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of newsletters and other published material by the Icelandic Lutheran Church for purposes of reference and dissemination. Records include magazine publications, parish directory, parish newsletters, and newspaper clippings.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records and 1 scrapbook

Language of the material:

Publication status:

1963

published						
File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-ARC-1756-17-3	File - The Parish Messenger Newsletters	1944-1962				
RBSC-ARC-1756-17-4	File - 1976 Parish Directory	1976	This file is restricted under S. 22 of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.			
RBSC-ARC-1756-17-5	File - Kirchliches Monatsblatt Newsletter 1981	1981				
RBSC-ARC-1756-17-6	File - The Lutheran Magazine 1981	1981				
RBSC-ARC-1756-17-7	File - The Western Canada Lutheran Newspaper 1981	1981				
RBSC-ARC-1756-17-8	File - Lögberg Heimskringla Newspaper 1985-1994	1985-1994				

Photographs

ARC-1756-46-05

RBSC-

<u>Date</u>: [19–]-2010 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series primarily consists of photographs taken of the Icelandic Lutheran Church, parish leaders, and prominent members of the Church's congregation.

Physical description: 76 photographs and 1 cm of textual records

File - The Organist's Edition of the

Note:

• RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-355 to 429 (photographs)

Liturgy

• RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-2517 to 2517 (photographs)

Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - [Icelandic Lutheran Church	[19–]-2010			
ARC-1756-17-09	photographs]				
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, negatives)				
ARC-1756-17-09-					
PH-355 to 429					
RBSC-	File - [First Icelandic Lutheran Sunday	1946-2001			
ARC-1756-46-06	School in Vancouver B.C. – 1946:				
	Correspondence and photograph]				

RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints)
ARC-1756-46-06-	
PH-2517	

Sólskin Society subfonds

Creator: Sólskin Society

Date: 1915-2002 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subfonds reflects the Sólskin Society's efforts to support and provide wellbeing to Icelandic Care Home Höfn residents, and promote Icelandic cultural heritage. They achieved this by holding events for the residents, such as their Annual Christmas Party, Easter Party, teas and open houses, as well as raising funds through casino nights, and two annual bazaars. During the Scandinavian Cultural Society's Scandinavian Festival at Expo 86, the Sólskin Society also provided a week long demonstration of Icelandic cookery. Their fundraising efforts contributed to the purchase and renovation of the Icelandic Care Home Höfn's original and current locations. In honour of their 75th anniversary in 1992, they compiled and wrote Sólskin Memoirs.

Subfonds is divided into five series: administrative records, financial records, e vents and activities, publications, and photographs.

Physical description: 50 cm of textual records and other material

Language of the material:

English

Note:

- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-438 to 536 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-AR-001 to 006 (artifacts)

Restrictions on access:

Some of the files contained in this subfonds contain personal information and are thus restricted. To see these files, or for more information, please contact the Archivist.

Finding aids:

File list available.

Publication status:

published

Physical description:

50 cm of textual records 99 photographs 3 books 2 rubber stamps 2 gavels 1 commemorative pin 1 cast iron seal

File / item list

Administrative records

Date: 1917-2002 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The series consists of records relating to the Sólskin Society's administrative functions, mainly records related to its day to day business operation. Records include minutes from executive and annual general meetings; correspondence; membership lists; strategic plans; constitutions and founding history; facilities, including the kitchen and library; volunteering records; and artifacts.

Physical description: 24 cm of textual records and other material

Note:

- RBSC-ARC-1756-AR-001 to 002 (stamps)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-AR-004 to 005 (gavels)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-AR-006 (cast iron seal)

Publication status:

published

Physical description:

24 cm of textual records 2 rubber stamps 2 gavels 1 cast iron seal

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Funda Bók = Meeting Book	1917-1923		
ARC-1756-18-01	1917-1923			
RBSC-	File - Funda Bók = Meeting Book	1923-1928		
ARC-1756-18-02	1923-1928			
RBSC-	File - Funda Bók = Meeting Book	1928-1935		
ARC-1756-18-03	1928-1935			
RBSC-	File - Minutes of Meetings from January	1943-1957		,
ARC-1756-18-04	28, 1943-October 31, 1957 (1 of 4)			
RBSC-	File - Minutes of Meetings from January	1943-1957		
ARC-1756-18-05	28, 1943-October 31, 1957 (2 of 4)			
RBSC-	File - Minutes of Meetings from January	1943-1957		
ARC-1756-18-06	28, 1943-October 31, 1957 (3 of 4)			
RBSC-	File - Minutes of Meetings from January	1943-1957		
ARC-1756-18-07	28, 1943-October 31, 1957 (4 of 4)			
RBSC-	File - Minutes 1966-1967	1966-1967		
ARC-1756-18-08				
RBSC-	File - Minutes 1968-1970	1968-1970		
ARC-1756-18-09				
RBSC-	File - Meeting agendas and minutes	1971-1977		
ARC-1756-18-10	1971-1977			

RBSC-	File - Sólskin minutes 1995-2001	1995-2001	
ARC-1756-18-11			
RBSC-	File - Annual reports and other material	1990	
ARC-1756-18-12	1990		
RBSC-	File - Annual reports and other material	1991	
ARC-1756-18-13	1991		
RBSC-	File - Annual reports and other material	1992	-
ARC-1756-18-14	1992		
RBSC-	File - Annual reports and other material	1993	
ARC-1756-18-15	1993		
RBSC-	File - Annual reports and other material	1994	
ARC-1756-18-16	1994	1//4	
RBSC-	File - Annual reports and other material	1995	
	1995	1993	
ARC-1756-19-01		1006	
RBSC-	File - Annual reports and other material	1996	
ARC-1756-19-02	1996		
RBSC-	File - Annual reports and other material	1997	
ARC-1756-19-03	1997		
RBSC-	File - Annual reports and other material	1998	
ARC-1756-19-04	1998		
RBSC-	File - Annual reports and other material	1999	
ARC-1756-19-05	1999		
RBSC-	File - Annual reports and other material	2000-2002	
ARC-1756-19-06	2000-2002	2000 2002	
RBSC-	File - Annual reports and other material	1968-1983	
ARC-1756-19-07	1968-1983	1700-1703	
RBSC-		1057 1006	
	File - President's Book 1957-1986 (1 of	1957-1986	
ARC-1756-19-08	2)		
RBSC-	File - President's Book 1957-1986 (2 of	1957-1986	
ARC-1756-19-09	2)		
RBSC-	File - Membership lists 1958-1972	1958-1972	This file is
ARC-1756-19-10			restricted under S.
			22 of the Freedom
			of Information
			and Protection of
			Privacy Act.
RBSC-	File - Membership lists 1973-1993	1973-1993	This file is
ARC-1756-19-11			restricted under S.
			22 of the Freedom
			of Information
			and Protection of
			Privacy Act.
RBSC-	File - Membership cards	[198-?]	111100 1100
ARC-1756-19-12	The Memoership cards	[170-1]	
RBSC-	Eila Sálakin library arganization als	[100.9]	
	File - Sólskin library organization plan	[199-?]	
ARC-1756-19-13	F1 0(11:17 + 17	F100 07	
RBSC-	File - Sólskin library material	[198-?]	
ARC-1756-19-14			
RBSC-	File - Kitchen inventory	1982	
ARC-1756-19-15			
RBSC-	File - Sólskin – A Brief History by Helga	1995-1996	
ARC-1756-19-16	Howardson		
RBSC-	File - Sólskin Society constitutions	1969-2001	
ARC-1756-19-17	·		

RBSC-	File - Sólskin Society Incorporation	1968-1969
ARC-1756-19-18	correspondence	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence 1942-2001	1942-2001
ARC-1756-19-19		
RBSC-	File - Greeting cards and sympathy cards	[19–]
ARC-1756-19-20		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence re: Icelandic Care	1976-1996
ARC-1756-19-21	Home	
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Volunteer Centre	1972-1991
ARC-1756-20-01	program records and certificate	
RBSC-	File - Minutes 1997-2002	1997-2002
ARC-1756-22-01		
RBSC-	File - Minutes 1990-1997	1990-1997
ARC-1756-22-02		
RBSC-	File - Minutes 1975-1989	1975-1989
ARC-1756-22-03		
RBSC-	File - Sólskin Minutes from March 1964-	1964- 1975
ARC-1756-22-04	March 27, 1975	
RBSC-	File - Sólskin Minutes from November	1957- 1984
ARC-1756-22-05	28, 1957-February 27, 1984	

Financial records

Date: 1920-2001 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of financial records of the Sólskin Society during its operation. Records include financial reports; ledger books; treasurer's books; fundraising plans; and casino fundraising records.

Physical description: 12 cm of textual records

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Casino Records 1994-1995	1994-1995		
ARC-1756-20-03				
RBSC-	File - Casino Records 1996-1998	1996-1998		
ARC-1756-20-04				
RBSC-	File - Gjaldkera Bók = Treasurer's Book	1920-1932		
ARC-1756-20-05	1920-1932			_
RBSC-	File - Gjaldkera Bók = Treasurer's Book	1933-1948		
ARC-1756-20-06	1933-1948			
RBSC-	File - Gjaldkera Bók = Treasurer's Book	1948-1965		
ARC-1756-20-07	1948-1965			
RBSC-	File - Annual financial reports and	1950-1983	This file is	
ARC-1756-20-08	correspondence with Icelandic Care		restricted under S.	
	Home Höfn (1 of 2)		22 of the Freedom	
			of Information	
			and Protection of	
			Privacy Act.	

RBSC- ARC-1756-20-09	File - Annual financial reports and correspondence with Icelandic Care Home Höfn (2 of 2)	1950-1983	This file is restricted under S. 22 of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.
RBSC- ARC-1756-23-01	File - Ledger Book 1965-1970	1965-1970	
RBSC- ARC-1756-23-02	File - Ledger Book 1970-1974	1970-1974	
RBSC- ARC-1756-23-03	File - Ledger Book 1975-1979	1975-1979	
RBSC- ARC-1756-23-04	File - Ledger Book 1978-1986	1978-1986	
RBSC- ARC-1756-23-05	File - Ledger Book 1986-1992	1986-1992	
RBSC- ARC-1756-23-06	File - Ledger Book 1992-2001	1992-2001	

Events and activities

Date: 1977-1999 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records relating to the events organized by the Sólskin Society. Many of the textual records are lists of the yearly events the Society undertook. Records include event calendars; event reports; event planning material and correspondence; invitations; event ephemera and newspaper clippings; Icelandic songs and poems used at events; and guest book of visitors to Sólskin Society events.

Physical description: 8 cm of textual records, 1 commemorative pin

Note:

• RBSC-ARC-1756-AR-003 (pin)

Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Calendar of Events	1977-1999			
ARC-1756-21-05					
RBSC-	File - Events reports 1978-1983	1978-1983			
ARC-1756-21-06					
RBSC-	File - Event invitations	1967-1999			
ARC-1756-21-07					
RBSC-	File - Event ephemera and newspaper	1971-1982			
ARC-1756-21-08	clippings				
RBSC-	File - Icelandic songs and poems	[19–]			
ARC-1756-21-09					

RBSC-	File - Scandinavian Festival at Expo '86	1986
ARC-1756-21-10		
RBSC-	File - Heritage Day 1996	1996
ARC-1756-21-11		
RBSC-	File - Guest book 1992-1999	1992-1999
ARC-1756-21-12		

Publications

Date: 1915-1992 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of calendars, by the Sólskin Society for purposes of reference and dissemination. Notably, the Society collected and published Sólskin Memoirs, in which there are two copies and the source material available in the subfonds. Records also include published pamphlets about the history of the Society and calendars.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual material, 3 books

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Fundraising Ideas	1986		
ARC-1756-20-02				
RBSC-	File - Sólskin Memoirs source material	1921-1998		
ARC-1756-21-01	and correspondence			
RBSC-	File - Íslenzkir Mánaðardagar = Icelandic	1918-1924		
ARC-1756-21-02	Calendar calendars, 1918-1924			
RBSC-	File - Sólskin of Vancouver: 60 Years of	1967	,	
ARC-1756-21-03	Goodwill			
RBSC-	File - Robert's Rules of Order	1915		
ARC-1756-21-04				
RBSC-	File - Sólskin Memoirs	1992		
ARC-1756-23-07				

Photographs

<u>Date</u>: [ca. 1940]-1992 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series primarily consists of photographs and negatives related to past Sólskin Society board members and Society events.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records and 99 photographs

Note:

• RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-438 to 536 (photographs)

Publication status:

published				
	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Photographs with named Sólskin	1940-ca.1980		
ARC-1756-21-13	members			
RBSC-	File - [Sólskin Society photographs]	[ca. 1940]-1992		
ARC-1756-21-14				
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, negatives)			
ARC-1756-21-14-				
PH-0438 to 0536				
RBSC-ARC-1756-24-2	File - Photograph of Sólskin board	[ca. 1947]		

Icelandic Canadian Club of British Columbia subfonds

Creator: Icelandic Canadian Club of British Columbia

<u>Date</u>: [ca. 1954]-2023 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subfonds reflects the history and evolution of the Icelandic Canadian Club of British Columbia (ICC of BC) and its initiatives and activities in the greater Vancouver community. ICC of BC holds executive meetings, and celebrates Icelandic holidays and cultural traditions in its community. In addition to producing a monthly newsletter for its friends and members, the ICC of BC has implemented programs such as Icelandic language classes and a scholarship program to students of Icelandic descent. The ICC of BC, in conjunction with the Sólskin Society, managed the Icelandic Heritage Library. The subfonds consists predominantly of textual records, including administrative records and reports, financial records, correspondence, programming, newsletters and promotional material. Also included are photographs, published material, brochures, and ephemera. Subfonds is divided into five series: administrative records, correspondence, events and programs, publications and library material, and photographs.

Physical description: 62 cm of textual records, 367 photographs, and 1 audio cassette

Language of the material:

English

Icelandic

Note:

- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-871 to 1235 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-2548 to 2549 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-SPC-008 (cassette)

Access points:

Sólskin Society

Restrictions on access:

Some of the files contained in this subfonds contain personal information and are thus restricted. To see these files, or for more information, please contact the Archivist.

Finding aids:

File list available.

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Administrative records

Date: 1961-2004 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The series consists of records relating to the Icelandic Canadian Club of British Columbia's (ICC of BC) administrative functions, such as records related to its day to day business operation. Records include constitutions, bylaws, certificates, and procedures; membership lists and procedures; minutes reports from executive and annual general meetings; charitable status records; building and estate information including, mortgage records; and financial records, such as ledgers and casino records.

Physical description: 12 cm of textual records and 1 cassette

Note:

• RBSC-ARC-1756-SPC-008 (cassette)

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1756-24-3	File - Ledger Book 1980-1981	1980-1981		
RBSC-	File - Constitution, bylaws, and	1982-1989		
ARC-1756-25-01	procedures			
RBSC-	File - Society Act certificate	1985		
ARC-1756-25-02				
RBSC-	File - Lists of directors and officers	1961-1990		
ARC-1756-25-03				
RBSC-	File - Annual reports, and other material	1967-1985		
ARC-1756-25-04	1967-1985			
RBSC-	File - Annual reports, and other material	1986-1989	·	
ARC-1756-25-05	1986-1989			
RBSC-	File - Annual reports, and other material	1991-2004		
ARC-1756-25-06	1991-2004			

RBSC- ARC-1756-25-06- SPC-008	Item - Audio casettes		
RBSC- ARC-1756-25-07	File - Membership procedures	1987	
RBSC- ARC-1756-25-08	File - Membership statistics and lists	1990-2008	This file is restricted under S. 22 of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.
RBSC- ARC-1756-25-10	File - Iceland House mortgage	1990	
RBSC- ARC-1756-25-11	File - Iceland House proposal, promotions, and fundraising	1990-1996	
RBSC- ARC-1756-25-12	File - Charity status application	ca. 1990	
RBSC- ARC-1756-25-13	File - Casino licencing	1988	

Correspondence

Date: 1961-2004 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of correspondence between the Icelandic Canadian Club of British Columbia, other Icelandic organizations such as the Icelandic National League of North America, and the organization's membership.

Physical description: 12 cm of textual records

Publication status:

File /	/ item	list
1110/	111111	1136

The / tell list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Ströndin correspondence	1961-1968	,	
ARC-1756-26-01	1961-1968			
RBSC-	File - Ströndin correspondence	1961-1968		
ARC-1756-26-02	1961-1968			
RBSC-	File - Correspondence 1983	1983		
ARC-1756-26-03				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence 1984	1984		
ARC-1756-26-04				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence 1985	1985		
ARC-1756-26-05				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence 1986	1986		
ARC-1756-26-06				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence 1987	1987		
ARC-1756-26-07				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence 1988	1988		
ARC-1756-26-08				

RBSC-	File - Correspondence 1989-2004	1989-2004
ARC-1756-26-09		
RBSC-	File - Greeting cards	[19–]
ARC-1756-26-10		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence re: Iceland House	1989-1998
ARC-1756-26-11		

Events and programs

Date: 1975-2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records relating to the events organized by the Icelandic Canadian Club of British Columbia (ICC of BC) as well as the programs that they have implemented for ICC of BC members. Records for events include brochures, ephemera, and photographs from the Ivory Gavel presentation. Records related to ICC of BC programming include program procedures and specifications, promotional material, correspondence and photographs documenting the winners of the scholarship program.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records and 70 photographs

Note:

• RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-991 to 1060 (photographs)

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1756-25-09	File - Lifetime Membership Award program	ca. 1986		
RBSC- ARC-1756-25-14	File - Charter flights progam promotion and correspondence	1975-1986		
RBSC- ARC-1756-25-15	File - The Trans Canada Trail visit, 2000	2000		
RBSC- ARC-1756-25-16	File - ICC of BC Scholarship program applications and reports	1982-1993	This file is restricted under S. 22 of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.	
RBSC- ARC-1756-25-16- PH-1026 to 1060	Item - Photographs (Prints)			
RBSC- ARC-1756-26-12	File - Millennium celebrations ephemera	2000		
RBSC- ARC-1756-26-13	File - Ivory Gavel Gift certificate and ephemera	1976		

RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, contact
ARC-1756-26-13-	sheets)
PH-0991 to 1025	

Publications and library material

Date: 1958-2023 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of newsletters and other published material by the Icelandic Canadian Club of British Columbia (ICC of BC) for purposes of reference and dissemination as well as materials related to the Club's library holdings. Records include newsletters, brochures, analogue and digital copies of the library catalogue, newsletter formatting materials, and one manuscript.

Physical description: 32 cm of textual records and 2 photographs

Note:

• RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-2548 to 2549 (photographs)

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1756-15-44	File - [Icelandic Canadian Club of British Columbia newsletter production proofs and other material (1 of 2)]	[19–]		
RBSC- ARC-1756-15-44- PH-2548 to 2549	Item - Photographs (Prints)			
RBSC- ARC-1756-15-45	File - [Icelandic Canadian Club of British Columbia newsletter production proofs and other material (2 of 2)]	[19–]		
RBSC- ARC-1756-27-01	File - Ströndin newsletters 1958-1966	1958-1966		
RBSC- ARC-1756-27-02	File - Newsletters 1967	1967		
RBSC- ARC-1756-27-03	File - Newsletters 1968	1968		
RBSC- ARC-1756-27-04	File - Newsletters 1969	1969		
RBSC- ARC-1756-27-05	File - Newsletters 1970	1970		
RBSC- ARC-1756-27-06	File - Newsletters 1971	1971		
RBSC- ARC-1756-27-07	File - Newsletters 1972	1972		
RBSC- ARC-1756-27-08	File - Newsletters 1973	1973		

XBSC-ARC-1730	icerandic Archives	of Billion Columbia Ionas
RBSC- ARC-1756-27-09	File - Newsletters 1974	1974
RBSC-	File - Newsletters 1975-1976	1975-1976
ARC-1756-27-10		
RBSC-	File - Newsletters 1977-1978	1977-1978
ARC-1756-27-11		
RBSC-	File - Newsletters 1979-1980	1979-1980
ARC-1756-27-12		
RBSC-	File - Newsletters 1981-1982	1981-1982
ARC-1756-27-13		
RBSC-	File - Newsletters 1983-1984	1983-1984
ARC-1756-27-14		
RBSC-	File - Newsletters 1985-1986	1985-1986
ARC-1756-27-15		
RBSC-	File - Newsletters 1987-1988	1987-1988
ARC-1756-27-16		
RBSC-	File - Newsletters 1989-1990	1989-1990
ARC-1756-27-17		
RBSC-	File - Newsletters 1991-1992	1991-1992
ARC-1756-27-18		
RBSC-	File - Newsletters 1993-1994	1993-1994
ARC-1756-27-19		
RBSC-	File - Newsletters 1995-1996	1995-1996
ARC-1756-28-01		
RBSC-	File - Newsletters 1997-1998	1997-1998
ARC-1756-28-02		
RBSC-	File - Newsletters 1999-2000	1999-2000
ARC-1756-28-03		
RBSC-	File - Newsletters 2001-2002	2001-2002
ARC-1756-28-04		
RBSC-	File - Newsletters 2003-2004	2003-2004
ARC-1756-28-05		
RBSC-	File - Newsletters 2005-2006	2005-2006
ARC-1756-28-06		
RBSC-	File - Newsletters 2007-2008	2007-2008
ARC-1756-28-07		
RBSC-	File - Newsletters 2009-2010	2009-2010
ARC-1756-28-08		
RBSC-	File - Newsletters 2011-2012	2011-2012
ARC-1756-28-09		
RBSC-	File - Newsletters 2013-2014	2013-2014
ARC-1756-28-10		
RBSC-	File - Newsletters 2015-2016	2015-2016
ARC-1756-28-11		
RBSC-	File - Newsletter production samples	[19–]
ARC-1756-29-01		
RBSC-	File - Brochures and cultural publications	[19–]
ARC-1756-29-02		
RBSC-	File - Sólskin Library procedures,	[19–]
ARC-1756-29-03	catalogue, and correspondence	
RBSC-	File - Icelandic women's movement	[19–]
ARC-1756-29-04	manuscript	
RBSC-	File - [Newsletters 2020-2021]	2020-2021
ARC-1756-49-19		

RBSC- ARC-1756-49-20	File - [Newsletters 2022-2023]	2022-2023	
RBSC-	File - [Picnic flyer and obituaries]	2007-[2018]	
ARC-1756-49-21			

Photographs

<u>Date</u>: [ca. 1954] to 199? (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series primarily consists of photographs and negatives related to past Icelandic Canadian Club of British Columbia (ICC of BC) events, photographs taken of Club executive, membership, and scholarship winners.

Physical description: 295 photographs

Note:

- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-871 to 990 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-1061 to 1235 (photographs)

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Icelandic Canadian Club of British	[ca. 1954] to		
ARC-1756-29-05	Columbia photographs]	199?		
RBSC-	Item - Photographs (Prints, slides,	_		
ARC-1756-29-05-	negatives)			
PH-0871 to 0990,				
PH-1061 to 1235				

Ströndin Internet Radio subfonds

Creator: Ströndin Internet Radio

Date: 2004–2008 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subfonds consists of material made or received by Ströndin Internet Radio used to make Ströndin Internet Radio's various programs in the course of promoting Icelandic culture to its listenership. It includes scripts and recordings of the first six radio programmes, reference material such as concert programmes and manuscripts. Also included are reference materials on audio cassettes and in photographs.

Physical description: 36 audio cassettes and other material

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections

Language of the material:

English

Icelandic

Note:

Description created by Andréa Tarnawsky in February 2017. Description updated by Andréa Tarnawsky in January 2018.

Note:

- RBSC-ARC-1756-PH-430 to 437 (photographs)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-SPC-004 to 006 (cassettes)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-SPC-009 to 041 (cassettes)
- RBSC-ARC-1756-SPCD-004 (CD)

Finding aids:

File list available.

Publication status:

published

Physical description:

36 audio cassettes 8 photographs 1 cm of textual material 1 CD

File / item list Ref code Title Dates Access status Container RBSC-File - Ströndin Internet Radio Textual 2004-2008 ARC-1756-17-10 Reference Materials File - Ströndin Internet Radio RBSC-2004-2006 ARC-1756-17-11 **Programmes** RBSC-Item - Audio casettes, CD-R ARC-1756-17-11-SPC-004 to 006, SPC-009 to 041, SPCD-004 RBSC-File - [Ströndin Internet Radio 2004-2006 ARC-1756-17-12 photographs] Item - Photographs (Prints, negatives) RBSC-ARC-1756-17-12-PH-430 to 437